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The Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC)
was established in 1966. It is a statutory body
dedicated to promoting Hong Kong's trade in goods
and services.

Our mission is to explore potential markets for Hong
Kong companies, especially small- and medium-sized
enterprises (SMEs), and connect them with business
partners all around the world. With the help of our
global network of more than 40 offices, including 13
on the Chinese mainland, we create opportunities
and promote Hong Kong as a platform for doing
business with the mainland and throughout Asia.

BEEZERE (FEBEEB) MILIK 1966 F > 28N
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The HKTDC’s mission is to create opportunities for
Hong Kong companies. We focus on delivering value
by promoting trade in goods and services, while
connecting the world’s small- and medium-sized
enterprises (SMEs) through Hong Kong’s business
platform. In striving to be the best trade promotion
organisation in the world, the HKTDC is committed to:

BEEBLRRNESERTELTGEDE  REERTRZE
5 LHFBERPNEXREBFENHEF LR - BMAEHMN
TMEZS  BOIRAEREENBE ZEEES

Developing and
expanding new frontiers

by exploring, learning and Creating and delivering
innovating value to our customers

FERRE - HES2E REFTEHRER

HKREIF - BERERHN R BB E RS
TEsE T

Building on Hong Kong’s Maintaining trust, respect
economic success and openness in all our
through global business relationships

EHFEEZHKEHEF REFHE BENMRKN
EE—-/EE fERMEE
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In 2017/18, the HKTDC's many

In 2017/18, HKTDC fairs in Hong Kong HKTDC’s sourcing portal

t. t . f d H K y have connected about www.hktdc.com has about
activities reinrorce ong KoNg's #2017/18 51 - RRBKEEBES RERRBTA KA BR @
NEREEMEN

role as a two-way investment and
trading hub and helped Hong Kong
SMEs capture opportunities abroad.

HEREEEF/IL2017/18 EELEHZ
IHEREE  EEFEFLRERR

29.000 @ 1,900,000

° registered buyers E %X >
exhibitors with & 2 R & m and information about ) & . .
752,000 130,000

buyers BHX - suppliers (AR HIEH -

ENEBISEAEANA®E s UiREhTEE In 2017/18, HKTDC organised about In 2017/18, HKTDC served about
BEBENK 2017/18 FEEMTH BBk 2017/18 FERBLN

FNEIEREERBITHENKS -

320 %c}?&m’ggiﬁogjactivities 80,000
Hong Kong companies

networking/outreach events BN
620 i:5zEs A

and received BT connecting them with

‘ . 177 Bh it P9 1% 65
670 o f 6,600,000

explore new markets and overseas and mainland
connect with overseas and enterprises and multipliers
mainland business buyers XBIRAHANT o
BEHEE - HEEEFRNEH

BE™iE - UREEBIHIA

B R -

Creative enterprises featured their innovative
products and services at Designinspire

Bl E ¥ 7% Designinspires Bl E 3t

185 _ERinhFIA B E & R ERTS -

L -
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In 2017/18, more than In 2017/18, HKTDC produced about

= ol )| / : . . | ] 5 A X \ n
- - - : 7 v Ll AR - _ 2017/18 & » BB BEF/hs 2017/18 EEHRY
» R : N o ] : B, AR . ¢ .
- = 150,000 2,500
,’ - visitors used the HKTDC SME research articles focusing “
'_.'-t Centre for networking, seeking S M E on market trends, timely -
- = business information, using our market information and -—
- advisory service and attending Centre industry forecasts v
business workshops EHEYSE, BrhiEgs
AREIGFEZERHNERIFHL - 2 MITHEZR TRESHE
HEIERMEE - TIEH - MRS BHER -

R E AR RS -



Mar 2018
MarketingPulse

The aim of the marketing and
branding conference was to
help companies enhance their
competitiveness in marketing
and brand promotion, while
highlighting Hong Kong’s
standing as the region’s premier
marketing hub. Featuring more
than 40 international experts in
marketing, media, advertising
and brand management,
MarketingPulse examined the
latest marketing trends and
offered insights and success
stories.

B @ "MarketingPulse] B fEiR
FAEXRETSEHEIRMBHEER
HANREN > RESBEAEAE
£ 18 4 B9 3 22 E#EET 40 2
IEBEBRTSEHE - RETEe B
SEAMENZEEERE —ENER
BEREE  PERFNTISEHS
2 BIEIDVS A R BTN AR B -

Dec 2017
Designlnspire

The inaugural Designlnspire, a
regional exhibition targeting
both the design community
and the public, presented
global creativity as well as
latest design trends and
styles, providing creative
solutions and generating
business opportunities for the
industry.

B & TDesigninspire; & &
BERAARABRALIMERHNK
RElEREE - EREBRIRAIE
RETFTEAAF R EAS 0 MAZE
REHEREBRLR BIEE
Z i -

flEEsER
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Sep 2017

Belt and Road
Summit

The second Belt and

Road Summit highlighted
Hong Kong's strengths in
professional services as
well as the city's role as
the commercial hub for the
Initiative.

FE T—w—BSIER

2 EEEBERRBNE
BRBFEES [—HF K
(CEAE ik b kv

Dec 2017
Asian e-Tailing Summit
With the rapid growth of e-tailing
transforming the retail landscape,
the inaugural Asian e-Tailing Summit
offered a one-stop platform to
explore the future development
of e-commerce. The Summit was
attended by close to 1,200 e-tailers
and business professionals from the
Dec 2017 . e-tail and related sectors. L 4  an ARBNN :
SmartBiz Expo e : WaAR b Nov 2017
Oct 2017 The SmartBiz Expo provided a unique T I & & & % | (SmartBiz PLeEsRER SYEEATE Memoranda of Understanding

. . ) . P RE o s BRI I S

Belt and Road Committee cross-industry platform, spotlighting  Expo) IRt — BB 4500 B 17 3% g% rgﬁgg’ zﬁzi?ﬁ E?ﬁ The Council signed several memoranda of FR FEBREHTRZ S
: g innovative business solutions, e BRERFEFAE A i LIS g, understanding with various cities and organisations, EREEESFEETE
:sr;zzltts':igo: ;Ivgr? (:gr:";fge x:g,s @;ﬁﬂg’g@’% jjr %ﬁ% creative ideas and cutting-edge ‘%gfﬁﬂ KRim R BENEE — B EF\/E'* R & 1ﬁ “E_;;E;E = including theglj(orea Trade-Investment Primotion gﬁzﬁasgﬁnﬁgﬁééﬁ
| th ial hub of the Belt SR ri’ﬂt_% = i technologies for enterprises, especially 45 Bl 2 R /\{E R R £ 75 7 R 8 & IR5|0 1’209 HETREER Agency (KOTRA) in November 2017 to promote SR EIRE /N1t (KOTRA)
role as the commercial hub of the Be 78 B A G 1 &&= Y D A T s A8 o HEALRAATHERESH - ) i d trade bet Y 88 s (R 2 T B S

and Road Initiative. TS AR - ) . _ i economic cooperation and trade between Hong EHETHR i# SFE

transformation and upgrading. Kong and the Republic of Korea. SEFIBSER -
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Nov 2017 Sep 2017
In Style - Hong Kong Think Asia,

: Think Hong Kong
“Think Asia, Think Hong Kong”
returned to London after six
years, attracting more than 2,100
participants, who were briefed on
Belt and Road business opportunities,
infrastructure financing, fintech,
entrepreneurship, doing business

“In Style - Hong Kong”
travelled to the Malaysian
capital, Kuala Lumpur, where
a service symposium, product
expo, gala dinner and citywide
promotion spotlighted Hong
: : ; ! : Kong’s advantages as an
Dec 2017 : 2 cosl ( f L A1 2 f international business centre

Feb 2018

London Fashion Week

The Fashion Hong Kong campaign
continued to promote Hong
Kong’s fashion design capabilities
at top-tier international fashion
events. Its debut at London
Fashion Week featured four of
Hong Kong’s hottest emerging
labels.

FTFashion Hong
Kong) EEEE#EE
7E [ P TR 4% BY B 3% 0
HIHEFERRER
i BEEERESE
78 P08 % 5 7T B9 E
EmME2HEmREE

B o

HKTDC ENTERPRISE
The HKTDC's flagship magazine

the world.

HEEBE B MMEME RS
HKTDC Enterprise celebrated its 50th (BEBEBTE)Y BN
anniversary. Launched in 1967, Enterprise £l ¥l 50 B & - (1% )

has since expanded into more than Bl F)p5 1967 & » H%E 1T
20 product magazines, serving as an HEH 20 ZEE R

effective platform for connecting buyers A&HE KT RZ KW E R
and suppliers in Hong Kong and around G{tfEmEIE2EERNIERE

Ta-

and lifestyle trendsetter.

BEEEEF/NERAE A
SEREN TR BR- B
A& % 1 (In Style-Hong
Kong) » BBRBE XS ER
B-EanRE - BABRELE
W ENEEES > 2 HAIHEE
BB R E MR8 0 R =
ERZHNESS -

in China and elsewhere in Asia, and
Chinese outbound investment.

HIgAER > TEQRN BEFE
152017 £ 9 RBEAEMBEIT - B
WET—%—0K% B E@RRE
& TR RADAIESR - E R
REENEE > URPEHIMNRE ]
5|88 2,100 RA L2 -
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FROM THE
CHAIRMAN
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Vincent HS Lo, GBM, GBS, JP
BRI AZADE 2EZEHEE XF#H+



FROM THE
CHAIRMAN
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Vincent HS Lo, GBM, GBS, JP
BRI ALHDE LHEE XF#Ht

HKTDC Chairman Vincent HS Lo addressed more than 3,000 government and business leaders
from some 50 countries at the second Belt and Road Summit on 11 September 2017

ERERBEIRERKI2017F 9B N BEE"RE —F—KelEwE) £m@ 3,000 Z&KE 50
Z BB R K it [ A9 BX 72 57 A M 3R ERE R ©
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2017 was a crucial turnaround year for the global economy, as we saw
synchronised growth across regions and sectors, and the markets
enjoyed a long bull run. These effects were also felt in Hong

Kong, as our economy grew by 3.8 per cent last year, following
2.1 per cent growth in the previous year. Nonetheless, we
remain vigilant to the geopolitical risks, financial volatility,
and social and environmental issues that can turn the
tide and have a long-lasting impact.

2017 FRENRBEBERTTINEER —F > SHEMIT
XETEE  MGHBEE - FETARON =5
EBEER 3.8% > EH E—F L5 2.1% 197t
2o BEWL > WRAELBEE  ERNRE
TENMEBOARE - SRUKE) > MEHSE
MIREREE > HAANARRESTES -

Against this backdrop, our strategy continued to be establishing EHEST  BMEBEESESSTENZ
our city as a global commercial hub for the Belt and Road Initiative OEZIMU KRB AN RZEEE > 1§
by leveraging Hong Kong’s core strengths and our integral BERITER T—F—K) BEMEIR
relationship with the Chinese mainland. PGS T—F—K) BEBBR
EERERNEMEBREE T IR
The Belt and Road Initiative — a game-changing concept of driving B BMEEIZREEREHERALE
global development through economic and social connectivity — BENERTE  GAlFERIEAS
has been central to our work for the past three years, where we BEREZ - BE=F > HE 1—%
identified opportunities that might benefit the Hong Kong economy. —#&1 2&HMNZOLIIEZ— -

With its long-term, global remit and its emphasis on connectivity, N—%—K, SBI2KBHE - RE&
the Belt and Road Initiative provides the ideal framework for Hong EEMETEl > RAZITEBRNEEN -
Kong to partner with the Chinese mainland to conduct business for E&&HEBHERNISERBERES
the Belt and Road. HERA —F—K) &% -

EREEM ZF TEBRAER, &

Along with upcoming developments such as the Guangdong-

Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area and the continued development of HRENSHEENERASURGES
the Chinese mainland, this positioning presents Hong Kong with BRI TIE - 5B BFRAFME

unprecedented opportunities for growth. R RS -



Transit-Orient

HKTDC Chairman Vincent HS Lo (left) and Executive Director Margaret Fong (right) accompanied HKSAR Chief Executive Carrie Lam (centre) to visit

the signature display at the Belt and Road Summit 2017

ERERREIFERER (L) MBAFRX (H) BATERETRREMNBAK (4) 28 2017 F T-F—BSERE NIERT -

Taking the Belt and Road from Vision to Action

The theme of our flagship annual Belt and Road Summit last year
— “From Vision to Action” — sums up our overall approach and
indeed, Hong Kong’s forte.

Making Business Happen

We worked closely with the HKSAR Government and the
international, mainland and local community, and with the strong
support of the mainland government, made significant headway
in expanding our global presence. Our strong line-up of Belt and
Road-related activities last year were designed to create business
opportunities and to enter new markets through relationships with

governments and commercial organisations.

$*ROAD __ .
SUMMIT | 752

r—&%—i& - tR=5TH

BRANFEEETZD —F RS
WwiB1 o BEM MERESATE Ax
e EEEEML T HRMANERSHN
FHEMZOMES -

[ 708

BERHTERERRMURER - &
HWEEBEREBEHE MLAH
BRARNZE RERMAEHERE T—
T FEDRGERER - HfK
THERBIMRER) > TERTZIE
B T—F—B) NESHEEEK
MBI RERB TN EREERIN
& > FHHHE -

From Vision To A on {5 #578

-

e

At a media briefing on 4 September 2017, HKSAR Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development Edward Yau (left) and HKTDC
Chairman Vincent HS Lo (right) announced details of the second Belt and Road Summit, which would be held on 11 September 2017

R T—F—KSERE 552007 F9 A1 HRT - BRAETRRERABARERRABRMEE (£) REBERBIFEERR (4 ) 15 2017

F9R 4 HEBEEENEMBFE -
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We also reached out to key strategic markets which our Research
experts had identified as viable for investment and business, such
as markets in the ASEAN region, as well as developed markets
which were ready to participate in the Belt and Road Initiative.
We mounted large-scale business promotions in Malaysia and

the United Kingdom, both of which were successful in facilitating
tangible business and partnerships in investment, technology,

business expansion, M&A, trade and many other areas.

With a tighter industry and investment focus, our missions
throughout the year helped open doors and generate new
contacts for business development. In May 2017l led a Hong
Kong-Shanghai Infrastructure Investment Mission to Thailand and
Vietnam, which piloted an integrated ‘Honhg Kong Team’ approach
in our outbound missions. Presenting/a one-stop solution of
professional services, investment,production and know-how, we
demonstrated how Hong Kong-Chinese mainland partnerships

offer an effective and holistic capability to help governments and

HKTDC Chairman Vincent HS Lo (right)
accompanied YB Datuk Seri Ir Dr Wee Ka Siong,
Minister in the Prime Minister’s Department,
Malaysia (centre), on a tour of the “In Style-Hong
Kong” product expo

ERBEBEIRERR () BRSKRAZEHELD
RYBEBHEIRMMAREEL () 28 "HiEH
m-BHEBIERRE-

L5 > B SMEAE X BMARBER
RHEAERERBFENNEERIET
15 GINRBER - MREESE [—
B BEARATE - MO BIE
5 2R 7 2 A0 52 ] SR B K O R R ED
WERE - B XHEE > B2
ZEZEAEA > BMINEREREEH
BHERRE -

=E > BAIERNNSEE—SREST
ERIREWSE > BEEAEEHES > B
BEBEBOMK -2017F56 8> &
TEEEREESENERREARE
SR REMERE -  EE2EHB/ERNU

EEER AXAMEBEEESERR
BEBE LERRMON—IXERS
£ > BREEEPE AR R F O
AR ZHMHHEHBRFREEE

An HKTDC-organised Hong Kong-Shanghai joint
infrastructure investment delegation was received
by Thai Prime Minister, General Prayut Chan-o-cha
at Government House during a business mission
in May 2017, which also covered Vietnam. The
delegation discussed cooperation and investment
opportunities driven by growing intra-regional
cooperation in Asia, especially under the Belt and
Road Initiative

FERELBERBENXBEI 2017 &£ 5 BipfRE
K REMERRTEASIER —F—081 &
BEDNEBNRESEFHESE BARELEEE
(Prayut Chan-o-cha) 5 EEp#E RA R E -




businesses achieve their national development goals. We were
greatly encouraged by the enthusiastic reception from the Prime
Ministers of both countries as well as the local business community.
More importantly, business deals were sealed and many are under

discussion. More of these missions will be organised.

Naturally, for a huge undertaking like the Belt and Road Initiative,
government support is indispensable. While leveraging our
extensive connections with both governments and commercial
sectors around the world, we forged closer links with senior
government contacts through our network of over 40 global offices
as well as our reception of visiting officials at our events. These links

are highly important in paving the way for business activity.

Fundamental to our work is our close relationship with the Chinese
mainland. Working closely with the Chinese government at the
central, provincial and municipal levels, we partnered with Chinese
enterprises to ‘go out’ through missions and participation in

expos, and we also took Hong Kong companies to the mainland
for government and business exchanges, generating partnerships,

investment and business prospects.

RERZRER - mERENEMER
REHZ > SHEMARZESE  EEEN
BEERMEETALBERS > TEHS
EERSTR - HAKRRKEEHESE
BUEE -

BN B T K BEEREAN
BRRRIER > BNNZBRTHER -
RIS A B R E it BT & 5 R e (&
W TEBERGRIEEUREES
ERA0ZEMEE > BEMBESE
BUBEZNARER > SREAEN
BREHETEEER -

BRFEAMNBRTIREGERMNIE
RE - BEF/HEFR - EREHRBUT
BERAMF TEASBREREN2HE
BEemBphEcE TEHE > ARKF
FEFHRBATE > BAMBERE
RETRR > HESHF  RERBEK
8o

On 10 May 2017, the Hong Kong-Shanghai joint infrastructure investment delegation met with Viethnamese Prime Minster Nguyen Xuan
Phuc in Hanoi

MEMERERI 2017 £5 B 10 BEIREREER LIsEERERARE -
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——

HKSAR Chief Executive Carrie Lam (back row, second left); Thai Minister of Foreign Affairs Don Pramudwinai (back row, first right); HKTDC Chairman
Vincent HS Lo (back row, first left); and Thai Minister of Commerce Apiradi Tantraporn (back row, second right) witnessed the signing of a Letter of
Intent between the HKTDC and the Department of International Trade Promotion under the Ministry of Commerce of Thailand on 4 August 2017 . The
Letter of Intent aims to enhance trade promotion and capacity building, foster start-ups and groom young entrepreneurs and talent

ERRETRREMMAM (RHFAT) 552017 F 8 B 4 HEEBRKREIN AR Don Pramudwinai (RHFA—) ~ BEHERBEFERE (RIFE—) M5RE
i #5EB & Apiradi Tantraporn (IR ") —RREEEBRBAREHHHERESRESEERNE -ZEABSENRESHE  RALBEN MR

BYRAIEE FHERERTAL -

Creating Opportunities with an Industry Focus

A key area of our work that also contributes to turning the Belt and
Road concept into real business is our range of 30-plus industry
events such as trade fairs and large-scale conferences. Belt and
Road countries such as Russia, Kazakhstan, Uzbekistan, Mongolia,
Turkey, Poland, the Czech Republic, Hungary, South Africa and

Tanzania joined our events last year.

Our trade fairs, which attracted over 750,000 global buyers last
year, recorded a rise in participation by Belt and Road countries,
reflected by an 8% and 6% increase in the number of exhibitors
and buyers from ASEAN and other Belt and Road countries
respectively. In the services sector, our industry conferences
explored further opportunities by bringing together and matching
users and service providers in financial services, infrastructure,
logistics and maritime services, film and entertainment, professional

services and technology and design.

D[IEEXRBIEHE

HM 30 ZERRTEXMRNEZRE
FRBRIB > TEE T—%F K1 Bf
SECAERNEMTE - ZF > HE
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ZBRHER . %K SRER
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In December 2017, the HKTDC announced the formation of the HKTDC Belt and Road Committee, which comprises five Working Groups. (Left
to right) International Market Working Group Convenor Andrew Weir, PR & Communications Working Group Convenor Frederick Ma, Committee
Chairman Vincent HS Lo, Chinese Mainland & ASEAN Working Group Convenor Jonathan KS Choi, Professional Services Working Group
Convenor Nicholas Ho, and SME & Younger Generation Working Group Convenor Jason Chiu

EREEB/IL2017 F12 ABATEREMMIUL —F—& ZEF - (REER) EREER —F—K ZEFEET S THENEBEAZRE (Andrew
Weir) EFREAIENEBEASTKT ZEFEFERT TEAMRRAME TENABEAZER BXRBELENEBEAAERTNERRE

FIENEBEANBEFH -

Consolidating our Work

For a large and long-term commitment such as the Belt and Road,
| saw the need to formalise a group to draw on the best talent to

drive our strategy and oversee its implementation.

A Belt and Road Committee was formed in October 2017,
comprising HKTDC Council Members and many of the city’s
luminaries who will guide us with their wide-ranging experience
and insights. Under the committee, we formed working groups to
implement strategies covering international, Chinese mainland and
ASEAN markets, SMEs, the young generation, and public relations
and communications. | am very grateful to the members for sharing
their time and expertise with us. They have become a major driving
force in building Hong Kong into a commercial hub for the Belt and
Road.

METENE

Hqis T—%—B BRERARENR
BEE BRSELEENEE—ER
%> ARESHAZTITERE  LEE
HATEE -

EE10 B BEBRIL T—F—K,
ZBg BMEOEBEEREZERER
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BIEEEE - PEIAM KRBT
FNCERSEER UMREEREN
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EXH XEBRMANIE- tM2HEE
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Growing our Talent Base - Today and Tomorrow

As we looked across the world, we also kept our feet firmly on the
ground in Hong Kong where our SMEs, start-ups and young people
remain active. We enhanced our activities with capacity-building
and business matching opportunities, and created new platforms
to share learning and experience through our numerous activities.
We also boosted our start-up support and worked closely with
institutions and agencies to offer not only funding opportunities,
but also contacts and market opportunities. And as we continue
to promote Hong Kong'’s pillar industries such as financial and
logistics services, among others, we also launched new initiatives
to promote other burgeoning sectors such as the technology,
innovation and creative sectors.

Looking Forward

The HKTDC has supported Hong Kong’s economic growth for
over half a century. As we continue to fulfil this important mission,
we will continue to innovate and pioneer new paths to bring
benefits not only to the Hong Kong community but to the wider

international business community.

While the Belt and Road Initiative continues to be the major
focus for our work, the Bay Area will bring complementary and
immediate opportunities that can help Hong Kong businesses,
especially SMEs and start-ups, and the technology and

creative sectors. Through closer collaboration combining the
complementary strengths of Hong Kong and the other cities in
the area, we can be an even stronger entity to seize business
opportunities from the Belt and Road, especially within Asia and

across to the Middle East.

The twin opportunities presented by the Belt and Road Initiative
and the Bay Area plan offer myriad opportunities for Hong Kong,
and our organisation stands ready to help facilitate. | would like to
thank our staff in Hong Kong and around the world for their efforts
and dedication in the past year, as well as our Council members
and advisory committee members, who devoted many hours of
their time to help us accomplish so much last year. Together, we

look forward to creating another year of success, and we hope you

will enjoy browsing through our Annual Report.

REATIHRE
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HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong spoke at the opening
ceremony of the inaugural Asian E-tailing Summit in December 2017
201712 B> BRERFBA S RXEERE ENEFHEES) AEE
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Over the past year, global economies enjoyed a period
of welcome recovery, thanks to bullish markets and a
favourable macro environment. Riding on the recovery
trend and playing to Hong Kong’s strengths, we

provided effective platforms, networks and
prospects for our stakeholders to thrive.

EBRE—F  RERIRMESHBENIIFNERIERER -
EREBURAEERH - BEERITBE > FE
EEEZENEE  FEELXRRHEUANK
MMEZEEENERTEe > BhEXRER -

In addition to continuously enhancing our world-class exhibitions
and conferences, which have long been global highlights for
many sectors, we focused on strategic directions that would

fuel growth in the future, such as the Belt and Road Initiative,
the continued growth of Asia, the importance of branding and
the transformative effect of technology on every aspect of our
lives. All these trends have created opportunities for Hong Kong
to play a central role as a two-way platform for investment and

trade between the Chinese mainland and the world.

Global cities thrive on innovation, technology and creativity. With
this in mind, we reinvent many of our events to present Hong
Kong’s distinctive brand of business efficiency underpinned by

innovation and international and creative talents.

With rapid advances in technology impacting traditional industries
and creating entirely new business models and value chains,
technology featured prominently in our events - whether as the
world’s industry leaders and Hong Kong’s leading institutions
sharing their insights on the latest innovations and trends, or the
launch of e-Badges and Exhibition Online to enhance the trade fair

experience.

Outside of Hong Kong, we showcased cutting-edge Hong Kong
tech services and products to the world at international fairs in
technology, medical devices, mobile telecormmunications and

consumer electronics.
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The inaugural MarketingPulse conference, Asia’s premier conference for marketers and brands, was attended by more than
1,200 executives and representatives of companies, marketing and advertising agencies, and brands on 21 March 2018

FBEEBIL 2018 £ 3 A 21 HEE R MarketingPulses - BIRTMEE—ENMEEHRIE > RSB 1,200 IHIHHEERE

HAE  BREME > UMEEITERNTRAERRARSH -

We launched new events to showcase Hong Kong’s prowess in
design and branding. Designlnspire, revamped from the former
InnoDesignTech Expo, drew 28,000 visitors to see an array of over
620 design projects and objects from 11 countries and regions.

We also launched our first-ever industry event dedicated to
branding and marketing, MarketingPulse, which featured over 40
internationally renowned marketing experts and leading brands at
the one-day event. Our focus on design and branding was a natural
extension of our efforts in turning our trade fairs into international
marketing platforms. Last year, our fairs presented over 3,000
international brands at the Brand Name Galleries of our exhibitions

covering the lifestyle and technology sectors.

Accompanied by HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong (second from right) and HKTDC
Deputy Executive Director Benjamin Chau (second from left), HKSAR Secretary for Commerce
and Economic Development Edward Yau (right) visited the second edition of CENTRESTAGE

GEEBERBREAR (A ) AREAMR(EZ)BEAT E8REEBREEZRBRARI
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ASIA
think

HONG
KONG

21 520t 2017 London

HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong addressed the opening ceremony of "Think Asia, Think Hong Kong” in London in September 2017.
Organised by the HKTDC and supported by more than 60 organisations in the United Kingdom, the large-scale Hong Kong business promotion
attracted more than 2,100 government officials and business leaders from the UK, Hong Kong and the Chinese mainland

BiB 2,100 BHE  EBRFENTB/AEEAEREMEFEBERF/I 2017 £ 9 AELEARABHOALBEHE T TBRIEN SEEE) FHE
518 60 EXEEBBRAZE - EHBEER/RR S RTEHMEE LBE-

Our international business and lifestyle promotion “In Style- BAEMERTHETEE  BEREM
Hong Kong” took us to Malaysia last year, while we returned to 2HREBRHFFEEGNTERE 5851
the UK a second time with our signature “Think Asia, Think Hong T ERTE BB AR T I 2 PR IR R A B PR
Kong” promotion. Elsewhere around the world, we stepped up BB R EIEE TSR - B0
our participation in renowned industry events such as the Tokyo, FE > MEREZREEBRBERN
London and New York Fashion Weeks, CES in Las Vegas, the HBEEDN 5EEE) - @5 HAMW
United States and Mobile World Congress in Barcelona, Spain. IS EHRZMBENTERET
Everywhere we went, we presented a contemporary, refreshed BIAIERR BBEMALNBRTHEER
“Hong Kong brand” to our audiences around the world. MEREENITEMEEES 7R ~ /it

FEEBRIEFBARSF -

HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong (right) welcomed British Chancellor of the Exchequer
Philip Hammond (second from left), HKSAR Chief Executive Carrie Lam (centre), Secretary
for Financial Services and the Treasury James Lau (left), and Secretary for Commerce and
Economic Development Edward Yau (second from right) at the Hong Kong Dinner in London in
September 2017

BEERBRALEX (A) BUOEEMEEXE (X2 ) AEFRITRRENBAY (1) MRS

BREZREREIGE (£) REBEREEERBBRMEE (G5 ) WEZF/E 2017 £ 9 BEHEE
RBBTHEAFRE -
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Turning the Belt and Road Vision into Action

Leveraging the Chinese mainland’s development has always been
integral to our strategy, especially our B2B activities. Recent
developments such as the Belt and Road Initiative, the 13th Five-
Year Plan and the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area offer
a full range of opportunities for companies to take advantage of
our city’s unique position of being part of China while serving as
a premier international conduit for conducting business, making

investments, and aggregating worldwide talents for global projects.

The HKTDC has been actively facilitating businesses to capture
opportunities under the Belt and Road Initiative. Working closely
with the HKSAR Government, the international, mainland and local
business community and our offices worldwide, we have made
significant headway with our business matching, outreach and
promotional efforts, with over 14,200 companies participating in
our Belt and Road-related activities in Hong Kong and around the

world last year.

Our annual Belt and Road Summit grew from strength to strength,
attracting over 3,000 participants from over 50 countries and
regions, while our outreach missions to Belt and Road countries
took us to an ever-larger footprint, from Belarus and Russia down
to the ASEAN nations, across South Asia to the Middle East and
Eastern Europe. Partnering with mainland enterprises on some of
these missions further brought home Hong Kong’s value as a two-
way investment platform and a trusted partner for international

and mainland companies alike.
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Business matching services at the Belt and Road Summit facilitated deals for infrastructure and other projects among participating investors,
project owners and services professionals

—F—ReERE RUEHERERYE HHREE HEEFARBRBXETEHEREEARS
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A key milestone last year was the formation of the Belt and Road
Committee which consisted of our Council members and some
of Hong Kong’s most prominent business leaders. With the

aim of establishing Hong Kong as the international commercial
hub for the Belt and Road, the five working groups under the
Committee have developed programmes to cater to the varying
needs of local, mainland and international businesses, as well

as our younger generation and SMEs. At the same time, we also
redoubled our efforts to produce and disseminate up-to-date and
relevant market intelligence through our Research department
and Belt and Road Portal.

Laying the Foundation for the Bay Area

With a population of some 68 million, the Guangdong-Hong Kong-
Macao Bay Area Development aims to turn this region into a world-
class economic powerhouse as well as a strategic link to the sea
portion of the Belt and Road. Based on a strategy of collaboration,
we have been laying the groundwork by combining the strengths
of innovation, technology, smart manufacturing, e-commerce

and logistics of this region with Hong Kong’s strengths in finance,
supply chain management, infrastructure, IP trading, legal and

accounting services, as well as creative and marketing services.

As more Chinese companies “go out”, the role of Hong Kong as a
global financial and dispute resolution centre has become more
important than ever. Having established Hong Kong as the natural
bridgehead for Chinese outbound investment among mainland
private enterprises, we extended our reach to connect Hong
Kong'’s services providers with mainland SOEs and major private

enterprises, which are expected to be leading investments in Belt

and Road infrastructure projects.

Various organisations from Guangdong Province participated in local trade fairs to promote
new opportunities arising from Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area Development
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Holistic Support for a New Generation of Hong Kong Enterprises

Supporting our city’s start-ups and young entrepreneurs is a top
priority of the Council. In the past year, over 10,500 start-ups and
young entrepreneurs in Hong Kong took part in our anchor start-

up events and start-up activities in our trade fairs and conferences.

We revamped our flagship start-up event Entrepreneur Day

into a one-stop platform for start-ups and young entrepreneurs
to acquire inspiration, funding and business connections, while
the event forum “Start-up Runway” offered the latest start-up
trends, strategies for starting a business, and tips from successful

entrepreneurs.

Start-ups were also highlighted across many of our events, for
example the inaugural InnoVenture Salon at the Asian Financial
Forum, and six additional Startup Zones at our trade fairs housing
over 250 tech and design start-ups from the Chinese mainland,
Hong Kong and overseas. With mentors, investors, potential
manufacturing and service partners and a ready and relevant
audience at these events, we offered viable platforms where start-

ups could enjoy a host of benefits that went well beyond funding.
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HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong (second left), Chairman of Commission on Youth
Lau Ming Wai (second right) and Senior Advisor of the Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups
Rosanna Wong (right) toured the exhibition at Entrepreneur Day

ERBRF/BHLRN (EZ) BEFHREGTIFEIBE (620 REESEHESRBEBRIENR (B)
28 TAI%XH) B TRERFS -
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T
A new InnoVenture Salon was launched at the Asian Financial Forum to connect start-ups with investors
TEEMERLERIE ) 1858 NinnoVenture Salony » REXRIEREREERREE -

As we look into the future, our first consideration is naturally our
next generation of business leaders. Our flagship programme

for students from tertiary institutions — the Trade Ambassador
Programme (TAP) — saw over 2,000 students registered for
events offering networking and learning opportunities. Special
promotional campaigns with creative content marketing were
mounted targeting our young audience. At the same time, we
provided platforms for young entrepreneurs to network and gain
exposure through our young business leader sessions and guided
tours at our industry conferences and fairs. Our outreach to young
chapters of business associations and chambers in Hong Kong and
around the world through our global network of Hong Kong Business

Associations continued to help like-minded young leaders connect.

As we enter a new financial year, economic growth may be under
pressure from the many geopolitical and economic challenges.
But Hong Kong will continue to adapt, innovate and thrive and
we at the HKTDC will continue to help our companies open doors
and create business opportunities by being agile and proactive. |
believe our staff in Hong Kong and in our 40-plus offices around
the world embodied these very attributes. | wish to thank each and
every one of my team for their dedication and professionalism. It
is their hard work, their passion for Hong Kong and a clear focus
to create value that helped deliver robust results. This spirit of
enterprise is in everything we do and reflects Hong Kong’s secret
to success.
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REINFORCING
HONG KONG'S ROLE
AS A TWO-WAY
GLOBAL
INVESTMENT
AND TRADING
HUB
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

Hong Kong is at the centre of
global trade and investment,
linking economies that are tapping
opportunities arising from the Belt
and Road Initiative and growth in
developed markets.
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As the global economy achieved synchronised
growth last year, many developed markets
looked to Asia to sustain this growth momentum.
Emerging Asia also sought capital and know-
how to implement ambitious development

plans while more developed Asia searched

for new opportunities and markets. The surge

in investment and trade flows call for an
international hub located in the heart of Asia to
facilitate this movement. Hong Kong fills this role
perfectly.

EFEEKREEBERLBR » AORATIHKERD
B o BILEERT EE‘ & BT MR A IE
BEAMER:E > MoENRBFENTHZAUBENERAT
15~ A o Txé& 2 5 m e A siE - FEEALER D
EREEERES > LLABRFEETEERE -

/\

Our Global Promotions: BEERIKES :
Reinforcing Hong Kong’s Role as a Two-Way Investment Hub EEHEBEALMSERANAR

With our global network of over 40 offices, we reached out to both HEEEEF 40 ZEMWMBREARNZIRE
the developed and emerging markets to promote Hong Kong as a 4% BRI A TIS R FE TS » W
two-way investment and trading hub. This positioning was further EEREAERRENRESRANAR-
reinforced by the worldwide recognition of the Belt and Road BEEZHRINRRE —F—K BEMUR
Initiative and the opportunities it could bring. HERNE SE— P BEBEBNEN

Last year, we returned to the UK after six years to stage our HRANER  BREEFTBEETERRSET
signature promotion for developed markets - “Think Asia, Think HERADIZERES BEQEN &
Hong Kong”. The event was a huge success, attracting 1,200 BEE TENESEARRI HET
participants who found fresh opportunities through the insights 1,200 Z2BEREVEN ~ B ARMUE
and networks from the promotion, especially in the technology, FRETEE - 1SR R AR C BT RAIRTT
innovation and creative sectors. We also showcased Hong Kong ¥FM - o BPEREHISETHH
as a leading services hub and a lifestyle trendsetter through our EiES) THFeEm - MBS EUBR
emerging market promotion “In Style - Hong Kong” in Malaysia. i » EEEFEBEATERNRIEEEAR
Drawing 1,800 participants, our holistic approach of presenting RESEEE - MBI TIRIFERIE - ER
a services symposium, product expo, citywide promotion and RE - 2HIEERERABRE - S0

gala dinner proved a winning formula in presenting not only the 517 1,800 A2hn - EEMKINARER - &
business side but also the lifestyle elements of Hong Kong. BAERETEENEEEBMITHB -
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A

14200 3,000+

The number of companies that participated The number of participants at the
in HKTDC Belt and Road-related activities in Asian Financial Forum

Hong Kong and around the world

DEGRBERERERETER —F—8K, MEENERRIE SEAH

EEIN RSB E

2,100+ 4,100,000+

The number of participants at “Think Asia, The number of unique visiors of Belt and Road
Think Hong Kong” in London Portal since its launch in December 2015

PERBETH NEmEil BREE) 2EHARK r—%—RREMELE) B 2015 F 12 Bi#EEURNE

UFHEE

Exploring and Connecting

Apart from large promotions, our business missions brought Hong
Kong companies to key industry players in targeted markets.
Whether it was exploring Eastern European opportunities in
Poland and Hungary, looking into cross-border opportunities
between the mainland and Russia via Heilongjiang and Vladivostok,
or facilitating business opportunities in Cambodia and Vietnam,

we helped to put Hong Kong on the map among business

communities across the world.

A “Hong Kong-style restaurant” was set up
at “Think Asia, Think Hong Kong” in London,
September 2017 to promote the city’s distinctive
food culture to businessmen aboard, and further
promote Hong Kong’s city brand
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Capturing Opportunities from the Belt and Road Initiative

The second edition of the Belt and Road Summit, held in
September 2017, welcomed prominent international speakers,
business leaders and key government officials from some 50
countries and regions, with extensive discussions on emerging
infrastructure needs and development, particularly in the ASEAN
region. The Summit articulated how Hong Kong can effectively
integrate global capital, know-how and expertise to advance the
Belt and Road Initiative and create opportunities for our companies
in the process. An exhibition and business matching sessions
were organised to facilitate deal-making on infrastructure and
other projects for attending investors, project owners and service

professionals.

Elsewhere, the HKTDC co-organised a Belt and Road Conference
in Shanghai, featuring top-tier speakers from the two cities. The
conference highlighted collaboration opportunities and Hong
Kong’s advantages as a one-stop platform for mainland companies’
outbound investment. The HKTDC signed an MOU with the
Shanghai Municipal Commission of Commerce at the conference to
strengthen cooperation between Hong Kong and Shanghai under
the Belt and Road framework. Meanwhile, our Belt and Road portal
continued to provide information on markets and projects and has

attracted over 4.1 million visitors worldwide since its launch in 2015.
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The HKTDC signed an MOU with the Shanghai
Municipal Commission of Commerce to
strengthen cooperation between Hong
Kong and Shanghai under the Belt and Road
framework

ERBRARLETHBEEGRZSHERATE, M
MERIBEE T—%—) ERTHAEE-

HKSAR Financial Secretary Paul Chan spoke at
the Belt and Road Summit
ERFEMBEERRKRE —F—BSERE
-
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Fostering Partnerships with the Mainland

To help Hong Kong companies explore up-and-coming sectors
highlighted in the 13" Five-Year Plan, we organised a series of
mainland symposiums in partnership with city and provincial
governments, including the Ningbo-Hong Kong Symposium and
the Jiangsu-Hong Kong Co-operation Joint Meeting. A high-
level roundtable meeting was held during the Beijing-Hong Kong
Economic Co-operation Symposium in Hong Kong in November
2017 to discuss opportunities in the services industry. The event
helped local businesses in the finance, hi-tech, innovation, and
professional services industries keep abreast of the mainland’s
market potential and connected them to potential partners from
Beijing. A series of sector-specific breakout seminars was also
organised at this year’s symposium, covering banking, finance and
professional services, as well as creative industries, cross-border

e-commerce and the high-tech sector.

The national strategy of the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay
Area Development Plan involves building Guangdong, Hong

Kong and Macao into a world-class city cluster combining smart
manufacturing, logistics, international finance and services. To
promote Bay Area cooperation, the Council organised a HKTDC
SME Market Day in Jiangmen, which was attended by over 650
business representatives from around the region. Another business
mission to Zhuhai, comprising local SMEs and participants of

the Asian Logistics & Maritime Conference (ALMC), explored
opportunities in the Bay Area in logistics, hi-tech manufacturing

and cross-border e-commerce.
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Li Qiang, Secretary of the CPC Jiangsu Provincial Committee (back HKTDC held the SME Market Day in Jiangmen in June 2017 to
row, right) and HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong (back promote Bay Area cooperation

row, left) witnessed the signing of the fifth Jiangsu-Hong Kong Co- 20174 6 B> BEEHEHSTPRYE T/ \OHSHER ) (Rl TESRAE

operation Joint Meeting minutes by Department of Commerce of B afE-
Jiangsu Province Director-General Ma Minglong (front row, right) and
HKTDC Chinese Mainland Director Brian Ng (front row, left)
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Outbound Investment Missions

The Hong Kong-Shanghai Infrastructure Investment Mission

to Thailand and Vietnam, in May 2017, piloted the “Hong Kong
Team” approach for our outbound missions, with the aim to
facilitate concrete deals for delegates and showcase Hong Kong’s
advantages under the Belt and Road Initiative. The mission
included delegates from Hong Kong and Shanghai, representing
finance, consultancy, architecture, construction, energy, waste and
water treatment, engineering and professional services. Received
by the Prime Ministers and ministers of both countries, the
delegates developed high-level public- and private-sector contacts
and were provided with the latest infrastructure project updates in
Thailand and Vietnam.

The HKTDC's first-ever trade mission to Belarus in November

2017 comprised manufacturers and service providers, as well as
investors and project developers. Delegates visited the China-
Belarus Industrial Park to explore manufacturing partnerships and
other investment opportunities. The mission also visited Poland
and Hungary. Meetings were held with government ministries in
the three countries, along with networking events, opening up new

opportunities for multilateral cooperation.

In March 2018, the Council organised a business and professional
services delegation to Cambodia and Vietnam to explore
opportunities arising from the recently signed ASEAN-Hong Kong
Free Trade Agreement.
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HKTDC Chairman Vincent HS Lo led a group of Hong Kong and Shanghai businessmen in an infrastructure investment mission to Thailand and
Vietnam in May 2017, which also featured HKTDC Deputy Executive Director Raymond Yip

ERBRFIFERMIS 2017 £ 6 ARFAFTBR LBERIFRELBR ERERBAMAEZRTH2REAEEREARE -

Three outbound investment and partnership missions were
organised during the year with the Department of Commerce

of Guangdong, the Department of Commerce of Fujian, and the
Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM) to explore opportunities in
manufacturing, logistics, food, agriculture and infrastructure, linking
Hong Kong services providers with mainland investors and project

developers across ASEAN, Europe, the Middle East and South Asia.

Two missions for Hong Kong cross-border investment professionals
took delegates to various mainland business hubs, connecting
Hong Kong services providers with business executives from
Fuzhou, Hangzhou, Qingdao, Quanzhou and Tianjin via a series

of seminars, company visits, networking events and business

matching sessions.

Bringing Global Industry Leaders Together

Our anchor industry conferences in Hong Kong such as the

Asian Financial Forum (AFF), the Asian Logistics and Maritime
Conference (ALMC) and the Business of IP Asia Forum (BIP Asia)
brought industry leaders to Hong Kong where our role as a two-
way global investment and business hub was highlighted and

business opportunities facilitated.

The January 2018 Asian Financial Forum continued to solidify its
position as Asia’s premier event of its kind, showcasing Hong Kong

as an international financial centre, business hub and innovation
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Former United States Treasury Secretary Jacob J Lew addressed the January 2018 Asian
Financial Forum as a keynote luncheon speaker

2018 £ 10 ZEAMEBRARELE ENEMRE) > TEETERTESNERRE -

platform. Sessions examined the outlook for growth, finance and ERANZENIS Q1 T—F—K,
investment, including topical developments such as the Belt and BEARNEEESRTEEAMEE -2

Road Initiative and the Bay Area Development Plan. A new series of LES2BETE2HFATI NinnoTalks Bl ¥
Innotalks was launched to facilitate business opportunities arising B BRI BRRRITEND

from innovation and technology trends. The Global Investment e T2RKREKBER) FENE N
Zone featured investment opportunities in 11 economies and 670 ARBEPNRERE T TRKRE
meetings between investors and project developers were arranged BB &S QAR EERIEERAES
at the Deal Flow Matchmaking Session. ZHE 670 1B5E:E

The AFF Deal Flow Matchmaking session connected investors with project developers

TEEMERIGRIE i TRIRIRETHEHIEE) BBREERIEERMEE -
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HKSAR Chief Executive Carrie Lam delivered a keynote address at the opening ceremony of ALMC

ERFRITHRREMBAGE TENMRRMESHE AR LRE-

The Asian Logistics and Maritime Conference (ALMC) in November
2017 spotlighted the Belt and Road Initiative, along with ASEAN and
railway logistics. The Conference also included an exhibition, business
matching meetings and side visits to key logistics infrastructure and

facilities in Hong Kong and Zhuhai.

Our Business of Intellectual Property Asia Forum attracted more
than 2,500 IP professionals and business leaders from around the
world to discuss the latest developments in the industry. A Global
Tech Summit focusing on artificial intelligence attracted more than
500 attendees while an exhibition was staged alongside the forum

to maximise networking opportunities for participants.

h and Connecl
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Global Tech Summit — The Revolution of Artificial Intelligence (Al)
MR — I EESHEE
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Technological innovation is closely linked todP.
The Global Tech Summit at BIP Asia featured
technology pioneers and industry disfuptors
sharing insights on the latest global technology
trends and successful cases of business
applications. They also explored the impact of
technological innovations on the IP industry
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During the Plenary session of the Hong Kong-Europe Business Council, which took place in London on 23 May 2017, 14 Hong Kong and 9 European
members held discussions on a range of important issues, such as the implications of Brexit, elections in the Netherlands, France, UK and Germany,
the Chinese mainland’s economic outlook, and Hong Kong'’s connector role between the mainland and ASEAN under the Belt and Road Initiative

&R - BNEBERS /52017 £ 5 B 23 BARBRBRZEAS 4 UHESER I BRNEEHRESH > Bl —R 5= SFEEERBRMENINE (1
e EEREE) EENTE  PEAMCHENSR MRE —F—K B2 T SEFEAHETEAMARBERNAE

Strengthening High-level Business Dialogue
through Bilateral Committees

The Council’s bilateral committees with six major global economies
— Japan, the United States, Europe, France, Korea and Taiwan —
helped foster high-level dialogue between Hong Kong business
leaders and their counterparts in major economies and promote

bilateral trade, investment and economic cooperation.

During the year, the Council organised annual Plenary Sessions
with the Hong Kong-Europe Business Council in London, the Hong
Kong-United States Business Council in Washington DC, the Hong
Kong-France Business Council in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong-
Japan Business Cooperation Committee in Tokyo. The Hong Kong-
Taiwan Business Cooperation Committee was also active during
the year, organising the annual HK-Taiwan Economic Co-operation
Forum in Hong Kong, the Taiwan-HK Economic Forum in Taiwan,
and numerous networking events in Hong Kong at the ALMC, BIP
Asia and AFF, linking Hong Kong and Taiwan companies in the

logistics, IP and financial industries.
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CAPTURING
OPPORTUNITIES IN
MATURE AND
OTHER

KEY EXPORT
MARKETS

MERFAT I RHE
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

Amid a general recovery
worldwide and robust growth

In developing Asia, the HKTDC
focused on helping Hong Kong
companies capitalise on new global
economic trends and technological
advancements.
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CAPTURING

OPPORTUNITI
IN MATURE Al
KEY EXPOK

MR T 15
FEHO

=

ﬁ 5
" 60,000000+ 460,000 460+

The number of visits on The number of downloads on The number of Hong Kong
hktdc.com HKTDC Marketplace app companies participating at

TR HEE HEBHETARYEARR THE global fairs through HKTDC

REZBRERREZRENETEESE

1,500+ 2,500 4,100+

The number of participants The number of buyers, media The number of participants at
joining SmartHK Fuzhou representatives and fashion experts “In Style-Hong Kong” in Kuala
2EEMN TRINF R - BEHIE, B attending Fashion Hong Kong runway Lumpur

A shows at New York Fashion Week, London EEERRESH TBEER- BHEE, 2

2

Fashion Week and Tokyo Fashion Week B A
HEBAOER MBFEARRRIFEASR

lFashion Hong Kong R EE, NER -
RN EXANRAH
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Fashion Hong Kong

Hong Kong style and design were in the spotlight on global
runways through Fashion Hong Kong (FHK), our comprehensive

campaign to showcase Hong Kong's fashion designers.

Four Hong Kong labels debuted at London Fashion Week at its
Designer Showrooms and Fashion Presentation, while at New York
Fashion Week, three Hong Kong designers took to the runway, and
the HKTDC held a post-show “Fashion Hong Kong Night” reception
for buyers and media to maximise exposure and create networking
opportunities. A professional B2B showroom was also created to help

the Hong Kong brands build ties with their international counterparts.

At FHK’s third outing at Tokyo Fashion Week in addition to
the runway show, pop-up promotions were organised at

Isetan Department Store and two select local shops. FHK also
collaborated with online platforms Casetify and Goxip, offering

participants a “See Now, Buy Now” experience.

The three flagship FHK events in 2017/18 drew close to 2,500
leading fashion influencers and generated nearly 2,000 media
reports, including coverage from Cosmopolitan, Harper’s Bazaar,

Hypebeast, Women’s Wear Daily and Fashionweekonline.com.

Back in Hong Kong, the second edition of CENTRESTAGE in
September 2017 continued to spotlight Asia’s fashion industry,
with Hong Kong as one of the region’s leading fashion design
centres. More than 200 fashion brands promoted their latest
collections at the exhibition, as well as through some 40 trend-
driven and networking events. They included the signature fashion
show CENTRESTAGE ELITES, featuring Hong Kong’s Ffixxed
Studios and Korea’s Juun.J; the FHK fashion show, showcasing the
collections of six Hong Kong prominent young fashion designers;

as well as the Hong Kong Young Fashion Designers’ Contest. Major

\

f;} \ez?

To showcase Hong Kong’s creative and design prowess, the
HKTDC led Hong Kong designers to New York Fashion Week,
London Fashion Week and Tokyo Fashion Week

FRERAXAS BN RRTASES B EBRE  BURMAART A
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Fashion Hong Kong
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buyers visiting the fair included representatives from Galeries
Lafayette (France), Andreas Murkudis (Germany), Hankyu Hanshin
Department Store (Japan), Shinsegae Department Store (Korea),
Tangs Department Stores (Malaysia), H.Lorenzo (US), Runway

(Vietnam) and Dongliang (Chinese mainland).

More than 320 local and international media, including Vogue,
Marie Claire, Elle, The Business of Fashion, Hong Kong Tatler and
Cosmopolitan covered CENTRESTAGE, while an extensive range of
social media channels were deployed, including live-streaming of
the CENTRESTAGE ELITES and FHK fashion shows on eight social
media platforms such as Tatler.com, Marie Claire, Jmenplus and

Jessica.

Promoting Hong Kong's Innovation

To showcase our strengths in technology and innovation, we
mounted the Hong Kong pavilion in the most prominent exhibition
hall of the China Hi-Tech Fair in Shenzhen. Exhibitors included five
R&D centres, Hong Kong Science and Techhology Parks Corporation,
the Hong Kong Council for Testing and{Certification, Hong Kong
Federation of Innovative Technologies and Manufacturing Industries,
and an award-winning start-up./At the Hong Kong Technology
Forum, representatives from‘leading Hong Kong technology
companies shared success stories and discussed opportunities for
technology collaboration between Hong Kong and other cities in the
Bay Area. A visit to UBTECH Robotics was organised for participants
to learn about the latest robotics applications and trends prior to a

networking luncheon with Bay Area enterprises.
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The HKTDC organised the “Fly High in Asia” conference at the January 2018 International Consumer Electronics Show
in Las Vegas to promote Hong Kong'’s advantages in innovation and technology

2018 F 1 B &R BRANEZEAMENGT TEREEETR LR2TERRRFEAFNRNES -

Hong Kong innovation, meanwhile, took centre stage at the
world’s biggest consumer technology trade show, the International

Consumer Electronics Show (CES) in Las Vegas, the United States.

The spotlight shone on Hong Kong as a pivotal innovation and
market hub for disruptive technologies, such as augmented reality/
virtual reality (AR/VR), robotics, artificial intelligence (Al), blockchain
technologies and advanced manufacturing. The conference “Fly
High in Asia” featured Hong Kong technology pioneers, including
the heads of Hanson Robotics, cherrypicks, Meridian Innovation,
VeriFi (HK) Ltd and NVIDIA Al Tech Center — HK.

A Hong Kong pavilion at CES showcased 34 companies,
highlighting Hong Kong's latest technologies and products,
ranging from wearable and smart-home tech to health

and fitness electronics and mobile device accessories. A
reception offered Hong Kong exhibitors additional networking

opportunities with overseas buyers.
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ALA LUMPUR

The main symposium at “In Style - Hong Kong” featured (from left to right) Royce Yuen, CEO, Malogic;
Joseph Phi, President, LF Logistics; Kevin Huang, CEO, Pixels Ltd; and Nicholas Ho, Deputy Managing
Director, hpa

TR R - BHER BIERIENTIRIEHE (BLZEH) Malogic ITRERRTXERUIR ALY RERTIER -
Pixels TRM@ME L= UKk hpa AR EIESMERARIEEHEE -

Presenting the Hong Kong Lifestyle to ASEAN markets

As Hong Kong'’s second-largest trading partner and a major part of
the Belt and Road Initiative, the ASEAN region was a key focus of
the Council’s efforts to promote Hong Kong’s signature marketing
flair and advantages as an international business centre and

lifestyle trendsetter.

The November 2017 “In Style-Hong Kong” Symposium, held in the
Malaysian capital, covered e-commerce, logistics, fintech, smart city,
innovative design and marketing and legal risk management. Business
matching meetings were arranged for Hong Kong services providers
from the creative, legal and accounting sectors, while a high-level gala
dinner was attended by prominent business and government leaders.
More than 120 Malaysian companies indicated interest in learning
more about how to set up an office in Hong Kong after attending the

symposium.

A two-day product expo presented Hong Kong’s innovative and
design-led products from 93 companies, ranging from fashion
accessories, watches and electronics to gifts and housewares. We
also mounted the hktdc.com Small Orders zone, and a display of
award-winning products, successfully attracting buyers from other
ASEAN countries, such as Indonesia, Singapore, Thailand and
Vietnam. The HKTDC also staged a two-month citywide promotion
to reinforce Hong Kong'’s stylish brands and products among

Malaysian consumers.

The HKTDC’s “In Style - Hong Kong” mega
promotion was held in the Malaysian capital, Kuala
Lumpur
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Lifestyle Expo in Dubai, UAE

The fifth edition of Lifestyle Expo in Dubai was held in September
2017, showcasing an array of quality lifestyle products from Hong
Kong and mainland companies. Business matching was arranged
on-site to ensure productive business discussions covering a wide
spectrum of sectors and products, including home appliances,
electronics, fashion and fashion accessories, watches and clocks,

and gifts and premiums.

A hktdc.com Small Orders product showcase with online
transaction was featured at the Expo to cater for small-lot
ordering. The Expo attracted trade buyers from the United Arab
Emirates, Iran and Africa, with on-site business matching arranged

for buyers.

To promote Hong Kong brands and highlight the capabilities of
Hong Kong companies in product design, creativity and innovation,
the Council collaborated with PMQ to mount a Hong Kong pavilion
at the Tokyo International Gift Show, while Hong Kong OEM

suppliers continued to be featured in the Sourcing Hall.

—
e I o
Lifestyle | Dubai
4 " g LIFESTYLE

The fifth edition of the HKTDC Lifestyle Expo in Dubai opened on 25 September 2017. Officiating
guests included (left to right) Li Lingbing, Consul General, Consulate General of the People’s
Repubilic of China in Dubai; Sun Chenghai, Director-General, Trade Development Bureau, Ministry
of Commerce, People’s Republic of China; HE Abdullah Ahmed Al Saleh, Undersecretary of
Foreign Trade and Industry, Ministry of Economy, United Arab Emirates (UAE); Stephen Liang,
Assistant Executive Director, HKTDC; and Perry Fung, Regional Director (Middle East & Africa),
HKTDC
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Accompanied by Stephen Liang, Assistant
Executive Director, HKTDC (centre), HE Abdullah
Ahmed Al Saleh, Undersecretary of Foreign Trade
and Industry, Ministry of Economy, UAE (left)
checked out a 3D paper puzzle from an exhibitor
as he toured the Lifestyle Expo
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Tapping into the Mainland Market

In May 2017, SmartHK Fuzhou was transformed from an exhibition
into a one-day conference-led event, along with an exhibition zone
with business matching and an advisory and consultation service.
The conference featured 26 speakers, who shared success cases
and promoted the excellence of the Hong Kong services platform,
and attracted the attendance of 1,300 mainland enterprises.

The overarching theme at the Plenary Session was cooperation
between Fujian and Hong Kong under the Belt and Road Initiative.
There were also seven thematic seminars covering specific services

sectors and hot topics for Fujian enterprises.

Style Hong Kong Pavilion at China -
Northeast Asia Expo, Changchun

A Style Hong Kong Pavilion at the five-day China-Northeast Asia
Expo in Changchun, Jilin Province was staged to assist Hong Kong
companies to tap into the booming mainland consumer market.
The Pavilion featured 130 Hong Kong exhibitors, covering a wide
range of consumer products, including electrical appliances, gifts
and premiums, household products, fashion accessories, toys

and food products. More than 185 one-on-one business matching
meetings were arranged between Hong Kong exhibitors and local
buyers and distributors. A publicity campaign, which included a
Key Opinion Leader broadcast, WeChat games, a Virtual Reality
zone showcasing Hong Kong scenery, and a “Milk Tea King”

performance, helped draw traffic to the Pavilion.
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Engaging Inbound VIP Buyers and E-tailers at HKTDC Fairs

In Hong Kong, the Council’s world-class trade fairs continued to
connect millions of international buyers and sellers through various
value-adding platforms. The HKTDC drew premier buyers from
leading local, regional and global companies at hktdc.com Buyer
Meetings to meet qualified suppliers in our business matching
activities, while the Council’s visitor promotion programmes targeted
key e-tailers and online and multimedia shopping channels for our

business matching service at HKTDC trade fairs.

New initiatives were launched targeting the ASEAN market,
including the first Indonesian Belt and Road cluster supplement

to promote Indonesian policies, services providers and investment
projects related to the Belt and Road Initiative. The Thailand AIM
(Access to International Markets) Small Orders cluster for the
Office of Small and Medium Enterprises Promotion of Thailand was
expanded from the houseware and gifts fairs to Hong Kong Fashion
Week (Spring/Summer) increasing the products on offer. Several
Memoranda of Understanding on strengthening cooperation were
signed with ASEAN and other emerging markets, including one with
the Office of Small and Medium Enterprise Promotion of Thailand,

signed during the Hong Kong Gifts and Premium Fair.
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Buying missions organised by the HKTDC's global offices visited
the Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Autumn Edition) in October 2017

2017 £10 - EREEREHUMERAUSAEREAHEZH
BENEFEFERR] -

The hktdc.com Buyer Meetings service is dedicated
to connecting pre-screened suppliers with premier
buyers
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Accompanied by HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong (left), Thai Deputy Prime Minister Somkid Jatusripitak (centre)
toured the Hong Kong Gifts and Premiums Fair on 27 April 2017

RERMRERS (D) EERRBIARX (L) BRAT /K207 £ 4827 2B &8 EAaRBRRE] -

To showcase industry trends, nearly two dozen new product zones FR > BEFEFEETHNRESHL
were launched at our fairs throughout the year, offering additional TH20MFEREE BERIRERIR
business opportunities to worldwide buyers. They included Smart HEZHEERBRTERER FIUMTE

Lighting and Solutions at the Hong Kong International Lighting BEHEEZTEME W TESEEHRR
Fair (Spring Edition), the World of Healthcare at the Hong Kong BBArREE HEEREERRVMAE
International Medical Devices and Supplies Fair, and IT Solutions mEl EMREZEEBEESR URTEE
for Jewellery at the Hong Kong International Jewellery Show. EIRERE R B TERERRE, -

The HKTDC introduced the Smart Lighting and Solutions zone at the Hong Kong
International Lighting Fair (Spring Edition)

ERBREE HEERETEME) Y TEEEHRRBLR EE-
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Taking Creativity to Market

The 22" edition of Hong Kong International Film & TV Market
(FILMART) attracted a record 854 worldwide exhibitors, further
strengthening the event as an essential marketplace for capturing
business opportunities from the convergence of film, TV, digital

entertainment, animation, licensing and other creative sectors.

This year’s event featured a special focus on documentaries,

with a new thematic zone called “Doc World,” a seminar titled

“Documentaries: from Local to Global,” and other related screenings.

More than 60 events took place during the four-day show, including
14 informative conferences featuring top-level industry executives
addressing hot topics and market trends such as the Chinese TV
market, VR applications, live streaming and market opportunities for

documentaries.
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BRIEHETS

$22 @THEERFZHREL (FILMART)
EFSC4RBRE  WERELH &
—SRETZEPERERAALBIR
BERR  BISRY §E - BENH
RIS TRERNEER S FEH -

SENFHULER AERE > WY
Motk RtER) BE > XERER L
FRNEBRERTHEH ATEUR
HEEZ A RS -

REBMRNERE LT T BB 6045%51HE
mE o B 14BEEEE S BHTx
HAEREZELRE 2ZRMAPEER
i EREEREER BREEBNARLE
BRI E K EAMEENLOSE AN
5B -

FILMART has firmly positioned Hong Kong as the
regional entertainment hub

BEBERTRE BETERFARNREEARN
iz o

The 22"d edition of FILMART featured some 850
exhibitors from 37 countries and regions, including
emerging markets such as Colombia and Nigeria
B2 TERBEFZRE R34 850 RZRAH 37
BERMtENASZ2R  SiFSRLEEMEBHFE
EHETIS -
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Hong Kong International Licensing Show

Asia’s largest licensing event, the 16" Hong Kong International
Licensing Show, held in January 2018, showcased more than 380
exhibitors from around the globe featuring over 1,000 brands

and properties. Exclusive IP presentations and media events were
conducted by global licensors, such as Nickelodeon and Warner Bros
as well as global licensing agents including MediaLink. The show
also debuted the “Meet the VIP Buyers” exchange forums, at which
VIP buyers shared their business focus and licensing requirements.
Meanwhile, the seventh Asian Licensing Conference featured expert
speakers from major brands, including Viacom, Electrolux, Ubisoft,
Microsoft, iQlYl and JD.com, who shared their licensing strategies in
location-based entertainment licensing, corporate brand licensing,

digital and mobile entertainment, as well as licensing opportunities

from the changing lifestyles on the mainland.

Hong Kong
LR LS 1

B-10/1,/ 1018

i1 o
PUILE h_s,n._ﬁ--_' .

FEBREER

DHNREARBENRETSH -F16E TEH
BEEEER) /52018 F 1 B£17 >
R5lE 380 RRBERZHAEE
2R, EF8B#E1,000 %8RS
¥ 18 B - Nickelodeon & ¥ 44 72 3
FEEREALREEAEERE LR
TEREETEREETH BFE
BRER WVIPERRAE] » E#2
ERRATREZEERNEFELREE
& - MELE TEMNREEGE,
BETITEREOEHETRBERE
B2 /@ 4 (Viacom)
Ubisoft » X - BHEMURRENE
RBE PEZFHBERBRY TXR
MR ETRERREERE MR
AEEEELESEMTRNBED
1 o

» Electrolux »

(Left) The 16th Hong Kong International Licensing
Show featured more than 380 exhibitors from
around the globe, displaying over 1,000 brands
and licensed items

(E)F 16 EMBBERRERIERBIBORZES
MIEBIBE 1,000 ERAERIREIEE -

(Below) The Hong Kong International Licensing
Show featured a range of fun activities, including
a Kumamon Dance Performance and Puzle Bear
Party, to raise brand awareness

(F)TEREERER) BTZIHABEE GFK
FEZEERERERERRES BHERRA RS
HMBE -
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EMPOWERING

SMEs
FOR THE
DIGITAL AGE

ﬁ j:g H lJ\J/J:\E%?LE g&ﬁ% HE'J'I: 1-% Innovation is key to giving

start-ups and other SMEs the
tools to harness opportunities
presented by the new tech era.

EHRERERT > Bl MRIER K
Fr)vIE HE 12 T A RO R 52 -
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Throughout the year, the HKTDC launched several new
events to equip SMEs with the latest intelligence and know-
how - from marketing and e-tailing to design and franchising
- to navigate today’s tech-driven business environment.

TR BEELERELZEMEHATNERERTHEMBEEN &
FHE BRAMNEHFHAECELTEHORAIBFR R FFIAE - 1 B
ERRSHEREENERERIE -
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Among these new events was the December 2017 Asian E-tailing
Summit, which was organised to cement Hong Kong’s role as

the region’s e-tailing hub. The one-day programme featured 24
renowned international speakers from leading online retail experts
— including eBay, PayPal, Rakuten, Suning, Tacbao and ZALORA
— who examined the global impact of rising digital consumption.
A plenary session and two breakout sessions covered worldwide
procurement for cross-border e-commerce and the social

commerce movement.

The Summit attracted close to 1,200 business professionals from
33 countries and regions — ranging from manufacturers, exporters
and services providers to e-commerce players, platforms and
brand owners — along with support from 39 e-tailing and industry

associations and universities.

In March 2018, the Council launched MarketingPulse, a premier
marketing conference to keep companies in the region up to date
on marketing trends. The conference featured internationally
renowned speakers from leading brands, such as De Beers,
GRAMMY, JD.com, MUJI and MGU as well as award-winning
marketing agencies, including Leo Burnett Chicago, McCann New
York, Dentsu and Innored. Held alongside the conference was an
exhibition, with specialists providing the latest adtech, martech,

digital marketing and technological solutions.

EZEHEFHH2007F12 8 £
W TENEFEEES) ZEESTE
EATNEESFEHERANASG -
ERHB—RWNFEEPR 24U KRE
eBay ~ PayPal ~ X - &2 - BB X
ZALORAZ @ LZEERIEETHEE -
RENBISHBEN RN ERNOEE -
FRERBERASDEEETRUWFHTZ
KEEETFEERBEAMNRBBHR
HEEE B -

B3 T 33 EBMRKIME 1,200
BEEET2M EPEEREDS 1B
Om - RBEMER  EF  RBFE
EmEBEEA IS I9ORAEFEE
MITEMEURABHZIT -

Z

208 E3A - BEE R EWEE
MarketingPulsel > H BB A 1 %
EEEREHMNTBIRE  HIEHEKR
ZNERERES DRBEMNEB R
F2 De Beers {48  RHREMH
BRORGAMNESHES  UREEESHE
BoOREFREM ZEEN -EBER
Innored- IR EREE AERR
MERMESHE - SHBMR RIS H
RRFR-

The “Recipe for a Winning Brand” session at the inaugural edition of MarketingPulse, held on 21 March 2018, featured (left
to right) Kei Suzuki, Director, Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. (MUJI); Sara Riis-Carstensen, Head of Global Branding of De Beers
and former Director of Global Brand Development of LEGO; and Uri Minkoff, CEO and co-founder of Rebecca Minkoff. Riis-
Carstensen shared her brand building strategies at LEGO and highlighted the importance of “embracing change”

B8 MarketingPulses 5 2018 & 3 A 21 HE1T - BI5 EEREM MMRRR BB WR) B8 &5

(HEER) HABHR

mEt#l (MENR @ ) 8B 88 KN% - De Beers RIKMIGMRE - B E M (LEGO) AIRMMIF B E Sara Riis-Carstensens )4
K Rebecca Minkoff {TBUARH KBt & BIHFA Uri Minkoff 3% - HHfp Sara Riis-Carstensen 9= 7 it {E B S S RS 20 2 1L 7

RERES > B BIRE THEIRE MEEM -
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The inaugural edition of Designinspire gathered more than 220 creative enterprises from 11
countries and regions, showcasing over 620 designs and installations

BJE Designinspire; BERA 1N EARRRIME @ 220 REIBEL %  ERB8 620 :R:1ER°

The Techtopia zone at the SmartBiz Expo 2017 displayed
an array of technologies, including AR, VR, robotics and
Internet of Things (loT) applications

2017 FTRIBEHBE) N TRAIMBKE RIS EKMNE
AR MRIEEE  EREE HRARTRYBESS -

Responding to the challenges and opportunities posed by the
changing economic landscape and fast-evolving digital era, the
HKTDC launched the SmartBiz Expo in December 2017, providing
a unique cross-industry platform spotlighting innovative business
solutions, creative ideas and cutting-edge technologies for
enterprises, especially SMEs, to explore technology, innovation and

trends in business transformation.

Hong Kong serves as the ideal two-way springboard for
international franchising brands looking to gain access to

regional markets, and for Asian brands to venture into the global
marketplace. Organised concurrently, the Hong Kong International
Franchising Show welcomed exhibitors from 16 countries and
regions, offering renowned brands and successful business models
in the food and beverage, retail and other sectors. The “Franchising
and Wealth Building” seminar series featured industry experts and
leaders from around the world, who shared franchising success

cases and the latest trends.

EETEHEEE > M EBSEAEH
BE > HRABNEBNMRE -BRER
Ik - B[/ 2017 F£12 BE# TAIE

EEEE  RHBRNBTRTE
REWEBEBRALR AHEBRER
RRIERE - B EERAREZRNER
RENBERA ORI LB -

HEREFRREREY RIS RE
MR ESERANERBR - 2 TEIE
EEEE RPESRTN TEERREE
KER) ERRE 16 BARARKMTENSZ
BE > REER TEREMTRNAN
BB R RINNERENL - T My X
BE MHEERY > UBHEEHREAE
R R BB EE R R & TS
EZ -
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To showcase global design trends and Hong Kong’s design
prowess, the new Designlnspire debuted in December 2017.

The regional exhibition about creativity, targeting both the

design community and the general public, provided a three-day
programme of thematic exhibitions, conferences and business
matching meetings, connecting creators and designers with brands

and SMEs in the region.

Global design and creativity were an expo highlight, featuring
Italy as a Partner Country, as well as international pavilions from
Australia, Japan, Korea, Poland and Sweden as well as a pavilion

from the Chinese mainland Nanjing and Jinjiang.

Designlnspire also served as a launch platform for young local
designers, who showed their creativity in the “Hong Kong Creative
Force” pavilion. An INNOTALKS area was set up, where more than

60 designers and brands provided insights on global design trends,

Al applications in design, smart city and the future of retail.

B @ MDesignlinspire) §5 2017 £ 12 B
BT BREMBRTBERSRAEN B
BEAH=ZRNAIEHETEE KRG

EREATAYS RBRE g%
ﬁ-‘]’ S &% > BUIERABIMEARRE
R~ Mk R AR/ VBB ERFE 2R o

MDesigninspire; B & 2 KRt X Al
B BREXRIEABHER  LRE
M~ B2~ BE - RHE - HREAAEE
REE > URHEAHRERARELRE -

MDesigninspire] (88 T&EBAIE N
21 BE > BREBFERMNEIE -
35> 60 ZEARTARMIE2E TR
i1 > MERNERABE - ADLS8%E
BRETAEMNER SEHTREENR
REZEDZHMIR -

Featuring “Italy Makes A Difference,” Partner
Country of inaugural Designinspire, Italy, presented
Italian architect Dario Curatolo, who curated more
than 130 products of distinctive Italian design

BEBHE ‘"‘+Z%I3$ﬁ*lJfﬁj%EE'rDes,lgnlnsplreJ
NEHER REREANESRRERRGH
Dario Curatolo & ﬁE % B A M Mtaly Makes A
Difference; AEERIUEE  BRE 130 #hIERE
AFIEREHERA K AT S EMIRIE TE ~ BIERA -

HKSAR Chief Executive Carrie Lam checked out
the "Happy Innovations” project at Designinspire, a
design collaboration project involving more than 20
talented local designers

BERBETREEMIEAHSH Designinspires »
R E R 20 LA RIS EA9ERETIER Happy
Innovations 44EAIH °
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Shing Chow, founder and CEO of Lalamove, spoke at a plenary session of "Start-up Runway” at Entrepreneur Day

Lalamove BIS A RATE B H BB ERIE(E TRIZKE) RRES TRIXEMRIE BE -

Entrepreneur Day 2017 was revamped as a one-stop platform

for entrepreneurs and start-ups to acquire funding, business
connections and inspiration. The flagship two-day forum, “Start-
up Runway”, featured three homegrown unicorns: Welab
Holdings, Lalamove and Tink Labs, as well as breakout sessions to
address the latest technology and market trends. In addition to
showcasing innovative technology start-ups at the Imaginarium
zone, interactive and networking activities, such as Pitchathon,
Start-up Mixer and Pioneer Meetup, were organised to facilitate
the exchange of ideas and help start-ups build connections with

potential business partners, investors and mentors.

Entrepreneur Day helped start-ups and young
entrepreneurs establish new business connections

TRIZE) BAMRAIEREFEERREUMNESR
BHEE o

2017 F TRIR A AR\ FBEFE
RERRIREEINE L - Rk & R
BRO—IEXNTE - MR A
BfRE) BFE T =REE 1EHAEL
WelLab HoldingsLalamov
Labs BRI AREREE -3
o 18 IR 8 20 A s R

b BRTEAAIE
TR BE
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Startup Zones were set up at many HKTDC exhibitions and conferences in 2017/18

FR- - ERERERNZERBREE LR MAEE) -

Nurturing Young Companies in Startup Zones
at HKTDC Fairs

Meanwhile, the Council continued to ramp up tech-focused initiatives
at existing HKTDC fairs and events to nurture start-ups and SMEs.
Startup Zones were introduced at six HKTDC fairs during the year,
featuring start-ups from the Chinese mainland, Canada, Japan,
Singapore, United States, Taiwan and Hong Kong, showcasing mobile
apps and a wide range of consumer electronics and technologies. To
support start-ups, the Council offered affordable booths, investor and
media-pitching sessions, mentoring and sharing sessions, product
launches and buyer meetings. Boosting collaboration with start-

up multipliers, such as Incu-Lab, ARROW Open Lab, Next Chapter
and Gadget Excelerator Lab (GELAB), Alibaba Entrepreneurs Fund,
FringeBacker, Impact Hub and Jumpstart Magazine, proved to be an
effective way to extend event exposure and maximise networking

opportunities between start-ups and various stakeholders.

ERESEARI TYRIEE,
IBEMEBEEE
BEBEENBRRERELEINRER
tER UESVAIERRFPNE-FR-
BEBEAEREPIES TVAIEE, -
EERE AL INEAR - B 30 =
B -8E8LREBNVAIESR BRthfZ
TENER BRERBERER HESE
FEMERI -BERBRTREEBER
HRAIN TMBTZAXENAIERN
B OERESHEEET RERY
ZRH EREGREREHE -BEF/M
hnsE BRI AE 4 S E > B4 Incu-Lab~
ARROW Open Lab+*Next Chapter-
Gadget Excelerator Lab (GELAB)-
fEEERIZ¥%EESE FringeBacker:
Impact Hub K {Jumpstart) Hi55% >
iR S GRS hiB Al Al B 5
FEF D E ZBRREE -
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(Above) The inaugural Innoventure Salon gathered
young businesses to exchange their ideas through
Investor Meetup and Mentor Hour Sessions

(L) TEa R #7118 NnnoVenture Salony » i#
FEPAICHXERHREEGE M AIRIEETRE -
BESENBEEBRE-

(Right) AFF Deal Flow is a deal-sourcing and
matchmaking session connecting project owners
with investors from 36 countries and regions. More
than 670 one-on-one business meetings were
conducted

(%) TAFF Deal Flow BRIKIXEIHE#HSE) KL 36
BERETENEEHEEARREE UERBEHE-
BLEHRHET 67015 —¥—) B& BUBELHS
% °

Innovation and technology were a priority at this year’s Asian
Financial Forum (AFF), addressing the latest development models of
the new economy and giving participants a head start in identifying

new business opportunities.

To foster start-up development, AFF 2018 introduced the InnoVenture
Salon, supported by investment mentors and institutional partners, to
provide opportunities for new businesses to showcase their ideas and
capabilities. The AFF Deal Flow Matchmaking Session also featured

a wide spectrum of high-tech industries, such as fintech, health

tech, clean tech and manufacturing tech. The Startup Zone featured
sectors such as Al, fintech, health tech and digital tech, while business
matching meetings were arranged. Seasoned investment experts
provided practical advice on setting up a company, fundraising,
scaling up and effective ways of pitching throughout the Mentor

Hours programme.

S TSN ERRIE REAIFRRIK
B EAE THRMERER » iR
BEEHERE o
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Connecting through New Technology and New Media

BRI R AIREEERE

The Council introduced new tech-driven initiatives to improve the BRAZREIERESSR BEF51EH
exhibitor and buyer experience, including the electronic admission i HlaNFs 2017 £ 11 BESTHBRIR
badge (e-Badge) for exhibition admission starting at the November R E#EEREFALE (e-Badge) >
2017 Optical Fair. Buyers can now register and retrieve their e-Badges ZEEXRAEBEEBEETAREER
through the HKTDC Marketplace mobile app. They simply show their RBXFERASZELMFEESFAGE 3
personalised e-Badge on their smart device on arrival,and arecord ZER@R - BEFXREHRAEEFIERA
of their entry is automatically captured by the Bluetooth set up at HNEAZEFALGE SENEFHEFRE
the fairground without the need for scanning. Based on the buyers’ BENGEERNAGLHR BETEE
needs and preferences, personalised information can be provided B BREHEBEFEaREERRESX

via the HKTDC Marketplace mobile app, providing a year-round

customised sourcing and fair information.

hEEALIIEE  AIRBERNEFRE
2 E2ERHESRNRBLRES
B

Meanwhile, the HKTDC trade fair websites were revamped into a
series of industry-sourcing portals, known as “Exhibition Online”, R BEERSEIEHERITER
which allows buyers to continue their sourcing journey after visiting T RBFPEHEAL - TEBHELZ) &

the physical fairs, offering them a greater range of products and BERELEEEEERBEERE I
services through engaging non-exhibiting suppliers. The initiative MAEZRHEER > REFEZERT
also enables suppliers to promote their products or services in R - HEFETUSBEEAEER

various formats and receive year-round sourcing enquiries.

The usage rate and number of transactions on the hktdc.com

Small Orders platform were also enhanced with additional

EmNRTY > TEEIRBES -

8@ ERE) TastIee
hmBEH<E OEREBIN

features and marketing support, including reaching a wider pool B2B X% 5 F A& (http://xiaopiliang.
of potential mainland buyers with the launch of a separate B2B hktdc.com)» FEEBLEIEBEEZR
Chinese transactional platform (http://xiaopiliang.hktdc.com)for WEBXR - BMTFENERAERRS
Hong Kong suppliers. Mainland buyers who place small orders can £ ° At B RET/OH S HRIERT > A/ F
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With the prevalence of mobile technologies,
the HKTDC launched the e-Badge to enhance
buyers’ fair experience

BERBRMARER BEEEBHEERE
FA5E (e-Badge) MRABRNE S5 -

The HKTDC launched a Chinese mainland
version of its B2B online transaction platform,
hktdc.com Small Orders, in January 2018

FREEFIS 2018 F1 AHAMBEERT
& TEsm O HERE, (hERit) -
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settle payments online in renminbi using AliPay, TenPay, WeChat
Pay or China UnionPay. Since its launch in January 2018, more
than 300 Hong Kong suppliers have started selling to mainland

buyers on this new platform.

Following our successful partnership with Google, the Council
started collaboration with Baidu International in January 2018 to
introduce a new search advertising service on hktdc.com to help
Hong Kong SMEs develop online mainland B2B sales by lowering
the entry threshold and simplifying procedures to gain more

exposure on Baidu.

Engaging Mainland Consumers via
Design Gallery Online and WeChat

To engage mainland consumers, we leveraged WeChat, the most
popular messaging platform on the mainland, and piloted a WeChat
event-based campaign during an outreach event in Jiangmen in
June 2017. The campaign’s success led to the launch of similar
initiatives at other HKTDC events on the mainland and elsewhere in
Asia where WeChat is popular. This effective communication channel
targets specific interests of consumers to enhance interaction and to

help grow and maintain their awareness of the Council’s work.

The HKTDC's retail platform, Design Gallery (DG), is dedicated to
promoting the creativity, innovation and excellence of Hong Kong-
designed products. It enhanced the promotion of its online shop
via the WeChat channel to tap into the popularity of m-commerce
and social media channels on the mainland. Riding on the HKTDC's
mainland B2C events and online-to-offline (020) events during
festive seasons, DG Online offered various online games and
shopping privileges via WeChat to engage mainland consumers to

visit and buy from the e-commerce site.

HKTDC Assistant Executive Director Stephen Liang introduced
the HKTDC's strategies to help enterprises grasp e-commerce
opportunities at the Taobao Public Lecture in December 2017
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Providing Market Intelligence

To help Hong Kong SMEs, start-ups and young entrepreneurs keep
abreast of global trends, respond to market changes, penetrate
new markets, look for production bases, and capitalise on Belt

and Road opportunities, HKTDC Research published around 2,500
online and printed market reports throughout the year, including a
series of ASEAN country profiles presented in compelling, easy-to-

digest infographics.

A new ASEAN section was created in the Research Portal to provide
easy access to market and regulatory information, and practical
guides on doing business in the 10 ASEAN countries.

Given the rise of e-commerce, HKTDC Research produced several
series of reports and success stories on developments and
challenges facing Hong Kong start-ups, as well as e-commerce
opportunities for Hong Kong companies on the Chinese mainland,
ASEAN and India. In addition, the Council’s practical guidebook
for first-time online merchants shows young entrepreneurs how to

create and manage their own e-commerce business.

To promote Hong Kong'’s role as China’s two-way platform and
Asia’s business intelligence hub, especially under the Belt and
Road Initiative, several surveys were conducted to identify the
professional services that are in demand by mainland companies
exploring global markets. Case studies were also published to show

how Hong Kong companies met these demands.

(Upper left) HKTDC Director of Research Nicholas Kwan hosted five
press conferences during the year, covering Hong Kong’s export
performance, global market trends and Christmas sales
(EL)BERBREMRABENRBEABRARCES HREBINEER
BIRTISE S DR EFHIE -

(Upper right) The HKTDC provided the latest market information for
SMEs through seminars and workshops

(AL) BEEERERASTER LEH AT INERRHREFOTIHEN

(Right) HKTDC Principal Economist (Greater China) Billy Wong briefed
the media on Hong Kong’s export performance
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Another key market intelligence source, the mobile-friendly website
Hong Kong Means Business (HKMB), reached an audience of over
900,000 during the year. The website earned three prestigious
professional awards after enhancing its user experience design,
including the International Business Standard of Excellence of
WebAward 2017, the Business Mobile Site Silver Award of Davey
Awards 2017, and the Best International Business Mobile Website of
MobileWebAward 2017.

The HKTDC SME Centre remained a key source for SMEs and young
entrepreneurs seeking advice on business challenges and identifying
opportunities. Over the past year, it organised 40 workshops for
start-ups and SMEs, covering such topics as new marketing trends,
e-commerce, start-ups, SME management, practical issues involved
in doing business on the Chinese mainland, and Belt and Road

opportunities.
The SME Centre also continued to offer a free SME business advisory
service, providing expert advice from mainland government officials,

industry players and local business specialists for more than 1,400

companies seeking to start or scale up their business.

XS
=N -

Money for Good
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Engaging with Social Media

The HKTDC continued to engage buyers through virtual exhibitions
and year-round social media campaigns, offering the latest
recommended products and market intelligence. HKTDC social media
channels also publicised Hong Kong’s key trade statistics, trends and
SME success stories to inform the international business community

about Hong Kong’s business advantages.

Last year, the Council expanded its social media presence to three

digitally savvy countries to promote Hong Kong'’s strengths as a

trading platform: Israel, one of the world’s foremost technology hubs,

and Malaysia and Vietnam, two ASEAN economies that have high

social media penetration rates.
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Hong Kong Means Business was
honoured with three prestigious
professional awards during the
financial year
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Trust, commitment, developing
new frontiers and creating value
remain HKTDC's core values, which
were reinforced through a series of
initiatives during the year.
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The HKTDC continued to equip its staff with
relevant skills to deliver world-class service
to our stakeholders.
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HKTDC Staff Briefing 2018
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Developing talent and training future leaders

The HKTDC nurtures its future leaders through a three-year
Executive Trainee Scheme, which had the 215t intake of 13 trainees

and the graduation of the 18t" class.

The trainees acquired core competencies, such as effective
marketing, project management and presentation techniques as
well as business etiquette, through on-the-job training in frontline
departments and through in-house training. They also developed
leadership and teamwork skills through active participation in

corporate functions and staff activities.

More than 110 in-house training activities were organised
throughout the year, with enrolment of about 3,000 in areas such
as managerial skills, core competencies, industry knowledge and

functional skills.

Senior management, managers and assistant managers attended
a series of workshops on leadership and managerial development,
with the goal of inspiring and equipping the management team
with new leadership ideas and perspectives, effective people-

management skills and best practices.

Training courses on innovative thinking, negotiation skills,
holistic time management, and enhancing English in networking

conversation were also held to develop core competencies.

To keep staff abreast of the latest market trends and intelligence,
the HKTDC organised seminars on topics such as international

trade, China business knowledge, best practices in customer

service, and market and business opportunities.
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The 18th class of the Executive Trainee
Programme celebrated its graduation
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Among the Team Award recipients was the inter-departmental project team of the HKTDC 50th Anniversary Programme

HEFBERF/ S0 AFENEHNERFIREEEEEP—[ARESE 12 B 'EBERBRBEHE) BIFENKRME-

Global Team Awards

The 12th HKTDC Commitment Awards were held in December 2017
to recognise staff members and teams that best exemplified the

HKTDC's core values. Six awards were given at the awards ceremony.

The Bangkok Office won the Branch Office Award for its role
in making the first "Hong Kong Team" investment mission to

Thailand in May 2017 a resounding success.

Among the Team Award recipients was the inter-departmental
project team of the HKTDC 50th Anniversary Programme, which
organised a series of events targeting Hong Kong’s future business
leaders. Another winner was the project team of the Hong Kong-
Shanghai Infrastructure Investment Mission to Thailand and
Vietnam, which generated concrete cross-border business deals
for delegates.

The Call Centre team won the Customer Service Award for
providing strong support to the Council's frontline colleagues and

maintaining the Council’s excellent level of customer service.

Under the 2017/18 Customer Relationship Programme, the HKTDC'’s
marketing and customer service personnel made 3,800 courtesy

phone calls, visited over 600 companies and organised 11 outreach

receptions for nearly 500 companies.

Francis Ngai, Founder and CEO of Social Ventures Hong Kong, shared his
entrepreneurial journey with students during the 29 January 2018 "CEO
Interview”, an activity under the Trade Ambassador Programme
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Engaging the Younger Generation

The Council's Trade Ambassador Programme (TAP) is dedicated to
nurturing tertiary-level students to become future entrepreneurs.
The 2017-2018 programme attracted more than 2,000 students to

register.

Apart from guided tours of the HKTDC’s Tseung Kwan O Logistics
Centre, entrepreneur workshops, “CEO Interviews” and “Meet the
Economist” sessions, TAP organised a series of new activities,

including visits to well-known companies in Hong Kong and the

mainland.

TAP launched a Facebook page in 2017 to provide a platform
for members and alumni to develop new contacts and build
networks for career and business opportunities. During the year,
TAP organised outreach activities to expand its pool of student
members and young professionals. TAP collaborated with youth
organisations, youth business chambers and youth sections of
trade and industry associations, and with professional training
institutions, such as the Hong Kong Management Association, to

provide students with training and networking opportunities.

Promoting Belt and Road opportunities to Young People

The Council also focused its efforts to prepare the next generation
for business opportunities and challenges arising from the Belt and
Road Initiative. At the Belt and Road Summit in September 2017, the
Council invited a group of tertiary students to attend the breakout
session “Sharing by Young Business Leaders on Belt and Road
Opportunities.” During the year, the HKTDC hosted regular briefings
on the Belt and Road Initiative to inspire young people on the

entrepreneurial opportunities the Initiative presents.

To bolster links between Hong Kong’s young talents and other Belt
and Road economies, the HKTDC collaborated with a Cambodian
business school to organise an exchange for its accounting

students and Hong Kong tertiary students.

During the “Meet the HKTDC Economist” sessi
2017, HKTDC Deputy Director of Research; Pan:
students her insights on the Belt and Road Initiative'
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Tertiary students from Hong Kong and Cambodia
exchanged ideas at a networking luncheon on 4
July 2017
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= Under the Entrepre! r Experience Taster Programmeé co-organised by the HKTDC'and the
Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups, 14 start-ups showcased their products and Services
at the Start-up'Square at the HKTDC Home Delights Expo 2017

§,§g§*ﬁ§§,§ﬁﬂibﬁ BEHL TR TRy REIRERGT R > £ 2017 £ TRE-R A 188
R TR - 7% 14 REENAI DR ERERTRT -

Nurturing Youth Entrepreneurship

The new Entrepreneur Experience Taster Programme, co-organised
with the Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups (HKFYG), was
launched at the HKTDC Home Delights Expo in August 2017 to help
young entrepreneurs hone their business skills. The programme
offered young start-ups the opportunity to market and sell their
products at the Expo and to list their products on hktdc.com Small

Orders for one year to gain practical e-commerce experience.

The HKTDC also arranged guided programmes at HKTDC

fairs, including the May 2017 Entrepreneur Day, Hong Kong

Fashion Weeks in July 2017 and January 2018, Eco Expo Asia in
October 2017, the Hong Kong Optical Fair in November 2017 and
Designlinspire in December 2017, to help local tertiary students gain

insights and networking opportunities with industry players.

To promote local design talents, the HKTDC organised design
competitions across a range of industries, including the Hong Kong
Eyewear Design Competition, the Hong Kong Jewellery Design
Competition, Hong Kong Watch and Clock Design Competition
and the Hong Kong Young Fashion Designers’ Contest. The designs
of winners and finalists were able to gain exposure to international
clients at HKTDC fairs.

Cross-media and Transmedia Promotion

The HKTDC stepped up collaboration with the Hong Kong Design
Institute and popular broadcast media to reach out to young people

through transmedia and cross-media platforms.

The start-up plans of some of the young people were promoted
both online and offline via radio programmes, TV talk shows and
social media platforms. The stories of their first-hand experiences
were recounted, with HKTDC support services helping them realise

their dreams in the end. The reach to the younger demographic
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further enhanced by capitalising on the popularity and influence of

key opinion leaders, such as DJs, popular entertainment artistes and

business gurus.

Engaging the Community

To enhance engagement with the community, we took our events
beyond the fairground to the city. We staged citywide promotion
campaigns for the Council's fashion, book and wine fairs, working

with partners across the city.

Tapping growing demand for a balanced lifestyle, the Hong Kong
Sports and Leisure Expo debuted alongside the popular Hong
Kong Book Fair, drawing close to one million visitors. Prominent
athletes were also invited to share their experience at a public

forum to inspire young visitors.

The five-day sports expo staged youth-focused activities, including
hobby workshops, sports try-outs and celebrity sharing sessions.
The one-ticket, two-fair arrangement for the Book Fair and Sports
and Leisure Expo offered young visitors a plethora of summertime

activities to cultivate diverse interests.

Leveraging support from education institutions, business
associations and other event partners, the Council rolled out new
youth programmes to engage students at different levels. They
included the “Art Gallery Student Ambassador Programme” at

the Hong Kong Book Fair, which sought to enhance secondary
school students’ knowledge of Chinese culture; collaboration with
the Vocational Training Council to provide food and beverage
management students with work experience at the Hong Kong
International Wine and Spirits Fair; the “Postgraduate Student
Ambassador Programme” at Eco Expo Asia to equip postgraduates
with relevant industry knowledge; and the popular Youth Zone at
the Education and Careers Expo, presenting information on further

education, career planning and working holiday programmes.
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In addition to trendy products, the inaugural
Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo offered
youth-focused events and activities, including
hobby workshops, emerging sports try-outs
and sharing sessions with celebrities
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Strengthening Bonds with the Local Community

As part of the Wan Chai community, the Council actively engaged
in a series of community initiatives throughout the year, including
collaborating with the Wan Chai District Council to design the “Wan
Chai a la Carte Food Map” and a user-friendly mobile app to help

diners discover some of Wan Chai’s culinary delights.

Partnering with Youths for Wan Chai, the HKTDC enlisted young
Wan Chai residents to lead guided neighbourhood tours for
overseas buyers visiting the HKTDC Hong Kong Watch and Clock
Fair in September and the HKTDC Hong Kong International Lighting
Fair in October.
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HKTDC Assistant Executive Director Sophia Chong (seventh from left), Wan Chai District Council (WCDC) Chairman Stephen Ng (centre), WCDC Vice-
Chairman Jennifer Chow (seventh from right), Chairman of WCDC Cultural & Leisure Services Committee Yolanda Ng (sixth from right) and writer of
Food Map Craig Au Yeung (far right) and ten winners of "Wan Chai Hip Eateries We Vote" at Food Expo 2017
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Volunteer and Fundraising Activities

Community participation by HKTDC staff extended to various
volunteer activities to care for underprivileged families, the elderly,

people with mental disabilities, animals and the environment.

To enhance the camaraderie and team spirit of HKTDC staff, the
HKTDC United organised skincare, cookery, sports and crafting
activities for staff; and hosted talks on such topics as health,

parenting, financial planning and personal growth.

Staff also formed interest groups, including a dragon boat team
that competed in the Sun Life Stanley International Dragon Boat
Championships, and a distance-running team at the Standard

Chartered Hong Kong Marathon.
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The HKTDC each year gives back to society through the HKTDC B2 FiEE HKTDC United E8EH S »
United and by providing community assistance through its regular i EEBEE#FS) » AL BRIRMEHE - &
activity platforms and staff initiatives. In 2017/18, HKTDC volunteers 2017/18 EFENERKESE - TEE

collected more than 470 boxes of toys and gifts from exhibitors MEkEBESARGREL  ABEEIQZE
at the Gifts & Premium Fair, Toys & Games Fair and Baby Products FEURET 470 ZHEMARER » TER:T
Fair. The items were donated to non-government organisations AT ERBHERELEYREETIE
through the Hong Kong Council of Social Service. B -

In June 2017, staff took part in a campaign organised by Food 2017 F6 B ET2HHERITENSR
Friend Action, collecting unsold food from wet markets and ME > HREMBREREEL R R
distributing it to the elderly. Partnering with St James' Settlement, B2Rk4GEE -8 H > HPIHERZIE
staff members celebrated the birthdays of elderly community BHEeEFSEERZIETEDY > flnaE
members in August, joined the Fair Trade Chocolate Workshop FEREEENLEH HERARE—H
for families in Wanchai, and spent a fun day with members of St SMRTFEZ KRG HEEL  EAE AL
James’ Settlement making cup noodles and sight-seeing on Lantau & —# 3I ARUS |1 # 3¢ & BL4EFF%E - F1F
Island. Other staff joined the Fair Trade Latte Art MHEESGHRE —RZ22 FE 5 MLk
Workshop with members of the Hong Chi Association. RITEBELS -

In September 2017, eco-conscious staff members, family members  HOEBRFEMNE TR KA 9 B2iNT

and friends joined Hong Kong Clean-up to clean up Big Wave IEREE EE  FEAREKHL
Bay Beach. HKTDC staff formed eight teams to participate in the #2017 £10 B -BEFBETHM/\X
Challenging 12-Hour charity Marathon in October 2017, in aid of A2 ME B E 12 MRS WS
Sowers Action to support rural education in China. The teams won  HifA ) - AEBEETEZFTEEN
a silver and three bronze fundraising awards. In November, staff BEX -BMNEKMKREREEREE
members, along with their families and friends, participated in — R R = -1 B & THiRE
the Peak to Fong Sponsored Walk, organised by Hong4ong Dog HRZ2MM\ZREHN THARRE
Rescue, to raise funds for its shelters. MBI BESTIEE REERZER -

——————————

HKTDC volunteers collected toys from exhibitors at the HKTDC Hong Staff members formed a dragon boat team and
Kong Toys & Games Fair and the HKTDC Baby Products Fair in January competed at the Sun Life Stanley International
2018 and donated the items to non-government organisations Dragon Boat Championships in June 2017
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(Above) Staff and parent-child
pairs from St James’ Settlement
joined the 2017 August Fair
Trade Chocolate Workshop
(E)ETHIREREHSHEMN
RERKTE 2017 F 8 A—EZMA
TEBRENDEFEY -

(Right) Staff members took part in
good-cause campaigns, including
Hong Kong Dog Rescue, Hong
Kong Clean up and Sowers Action
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Other Fundraising and Donations

Other staff activities to help the underprivileged included two
events organised by the Community Chest of Hong Kong - staff
donated more than $5,000 on Dress Casual Day and nearly $4,000
on Love Teeth Day. At the St James’ Settlement’s Valentine’s Rose
Charity Sales in January 2018, staff raised approximately $4,500 to
support St James’ Settlement. In February 2018, staff purchased 80
caring packs from the Agency for Volunteer Service to give to the
underprivileged and donated more than $4,000 to the organisation.

Going Green

The Council further enhanced its wide-ranging environmental
initiatives, including the introduction of a Centralised Trash and
Recycling Bins scheme to promote waste reduction and separation
at source. The initiative, which started rolling out at the Tseung Kwan
O facility, also helped raise staff awareness of the importance of
waste recycling. Furthermore, the Council added green features in
its office renovations, such as incorporating NASA-recommended
air purifying potted plants indoors. We also extended the use of LED
lighting at the Tseung Kwan O warehouse and installed water savers

in all office pantries to reduce water consumption.

As a supporting organisation of “Hong Kong Green Day” since 2014,
the Council has made “Green Monday” a regular campaign, with
vegetarian options offered every Monday at the staff canteen. An
“Eat Well” campaign was also launched to promote healthy eating

habits among staff.
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With over five decades of
experience, the HKTDC continues
to lead the way in supporting SMEs
to do business around the world,
while identifying future trends

for Hong Kong to maximise its
competitive edge as a trendsetting
lifestyle and business hub in Asia.
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The coming fiscal year represents the second year of the HKTDC'’s three-year
planning cycle. The Council’s main objectives in the year ahead are:

« To capture opportunities from key developments on the Chinese mainland and
around the world

* To seize new opportunities arising from the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay
Area Development

¢ To promote Hong Kong brands and e-commerce

* To boost growth in new markets

¢ To nurture SMEs and start-ups

To help consolidate Hong Kong’s status as the Belt and Road commercial hub, the
HKTDC will promote Hong Kong’s strengths in financing, infrastructure, supply chain
management, risk management and dispute resolution. The Council will organise
the third Belt and Road Summit, launch the Belt and Road Global Forum, and
organise outbound missions for professionals from the financial, infrastructure, legal
and accounting sectors to Belt and Road countries.

To help Hong Kong companies benefit from the enhanced economic prospects of the Bay
Area, the HKTDC will organise a technology mission to selected Bay Area cities and will
organise an event in Guangzhou, focusing on smart city, and sustainable and integrated
urban development in the Bay Area.

The Council will step up collaboration with renowned e-tailers, targeting ASEAN
countries and other emerging markets, to help Hong Kong exporters tap into this
fast-growing sector.

The HKTDC will hold “Think Global, Think Hong Kong” in Tokyo to promote Hong
Kong’s city brand and its role as an effective bridge for firms to expand in the
Chinese mainland and ASEAN markets. The Council will strengthen efforts to attract
buyers from the United States and Nordic countries to our trade exhibitions and
organise study missions and product promotion events to position Hong Kong
brands as the best representative of affordable luxury.

To maintain the city’s long-term competitiveness, the HKTDC will introduce more
SME- and start-up-focused services, while providing business and entrepreneurial
opportunities for the younger generation to encourage them to think globally when
expanding their businesses.

The Council will launch a new start-up development programme called “Start-

up Express” to help new businesses in the areas of network building, market
development and funding. Key events will include training workshops, meetings
with business leaders, missions to mainland cities, local exhibitions and overseas
trade promotion events. The HKTDC will also develop a Start-up Portal and buildan
online community featuring star mentors.

The HKTDC will continue to enhance its staff training, systems and tools to raise the
bar on the quality and value of its work.
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CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

EisER

HKTDC is a statutory organisation governed
by the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
Ordinance (Chapter 1114 of the Laws of Hong
Kong). It is committed to demonstrating high
standards of corporate governance, both as

a statutory body in the public service and as
an organisation with a responsibility to show
leadership in best practices to Hong Kong’s
business community. It places high priority
on accountability and responsible financial
management which underpin good corporate
governance, as well as corporate social
responsibility.
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The HKTDC benefits from the advice and direction of a
19-member Council established under the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council Ordinance. The Chairman and six members
are appointed by the HKSAR Chief Executive. Eight are ex-officio
appointments by virtue of their chairmanship of chambers of
commerce and business associations or government positions,
while four are nominated members from the chambers. The
Council met five times during the 2017/18 financial year.

The Council’'s work is supported by a Staff and Finance Committee,
whose membership is drawn from members of the Council. The
Committee reviews and recommends to the Council on financial
matters, including budget estimates, financial management

control and accounting procedures. It also reviews and provides
recommendations to the Council on staff-related matters such as
human resources policy, terms and conditions of employment, and
the appointment of senior management positions. The Committee
met four times in the past financial year.

The Audit Committee assists the Council in ensuring high
standards of financial control and compliance. Comprising the
chairmen of the standing committees, which consist of the

Staff and Finance Committee, Product Promotion Programme
Committee, and Service Promotion Programme Committee, the
Audit Committee is responsible for directing and advising on

the work of the HKTDC Internal Audit Department. This includes
reviewing the annual audit plan, assurance of adequate audit
coverage of internal operations and audit findings, and monitoring
the implementation of actions arising from the audit reports. The
Committee also reviews the annual audited financial statements.
The Committee met two times in the past financial year.

Good governance is central to a broader commitment to corporate
social responsibility, which promotes better and more prudent
management. As a conscientious employer and a leading trade

and services promotion organisation, the HKTDC always strives to
improve its corporate social responsibility practices and policies,
while contributing to the encouragement of responsible and
sustainable business processes. In 2017/18, the HKTDC was awarded
the HKQAA CSR Advocate Mark for the sixth consecutive year.

And for the 13th consecutive year, the HKTDC earned the “Caring
Organisation” title, bestowed by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service, in recognition of the Council’s initiatives for employee
welfare, the community and the environment.
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 3 1% B & 3} &

TO THE COUNCIL OF HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Ordinance)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Trade Development
Council (the "HKTDC") and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) set out
on pages 92 to 136, which comprise:

e the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2018;

e the consolidated income and expenditure account for the year then
ended;

e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then
ended;

e the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in funds for the year then ended;
and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2018,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA").
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 3 1% B & 3 &

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

OTHER INFORMATION
The Council of the HKTDC (the “Council”) is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in
the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 3 1% B & 3} &

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNCIL, STAFF AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Council, supported by the Staff and Finance Committee, is responsible for
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and Section 23 of
the Hong Kong Trade Development Council Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the Council determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council is responsible
for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless there are events or conditions that have caused or
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 24 of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 3 1% B & 3 &

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

90

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the Council.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 3 1% B & 3} &

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 8 June 2018
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Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account %x

For the year ended 31 March
BEZ3A31HLFE

CLEE

Note
(HK$'000) (BEFIT) s 2018 2017
INCOME WA
Government subvention from trade HESHMEAE ST 5 385,523 389,457
declaration charge
Income generated from operational LR 2(d)
activities
— Exhibitions and missions —EH5REe hHE 1,960,315 1,942,126
— Product magazines and online —EnES M ERETYS 160,021 166,212
marketplace
— HKCEC operation —EEeZESHRLEE 152,336 178,229
— Other operational income —E M A 44,728 44,358
2,317,400 2,330,925
Investment income & W= 2(h) 98,845 72,304
Interest on bank deposits RITFFE 2(d) 5,702 3,134
Miscellaneous income HMIE g S 14,675 14,049
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2,436,622 2420412
TOTALINCOME ] A 2,822,145 2,809,869
EXPENDITURE X H
Staff costs EE A 2(n) & 6 774,835 759,806
Rent and rates e RE 26,904 25,307
Other office expenses Hiyp e R 105,610 101,344
Exhibitions and missions E5REeNFHE 1,286,403 1,283,723
Other promotional activities HAaiEREED 420,680 380,257
Trade-related activities BB 20,205 21,431
Exchange differences E X =% 2(e) (33,253) 16,230
Depreciation of HKCEC Atrium Link EASHE DHREEREZITE 2(f) & 7 74,346 74,347
Extension
Depreciation of other property, plant  H % - B Rt 2 2(f), 2(q), 61,332 67,230
and equipment and amortisation of HTEE N £ Hb (i B A 2 8 78&8
land use rights
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, HEYME  REREVZ (W), EE 2(f) (462) 125
plant and equipment
TOTAL EXPENDITURE L 2,736,600 2,723,800
Surplus before finance costs MR E AR &R 85,545 80,069
Finance costs Y58 R 2(l) & 14 (907) (944)
Surplus for the year KEERER 84,638 79,125
Transfer to Other Specific Funds BETEMETES 19 (122,270) (112,572)
Transfer from General Fund ERaLRES 16 37,632 33,447
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income ZRE& 2 HENZFH R

For the year ended 31 March
BEZE3A31BLFE

Note
(HK$'000) (BE®FT) B 5 2018 2017
Surplus for theyear AKEER&% 8aess 79,125
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hih2HE K=
Item that will not be reclassified to TeWwEHIPBEEWARTHANEE:
income or expenditure:
— Actuarial gain on defined benefit —ATEBABRIKTEOBE WS 19 91,332 59,333
retirement schemes
ltems that may be reclassified HEAIRE R EM O BE WA HRIER:
subsequently to income or
expenditure:
— Realisation of derivative financial —THEem T EEIR 19 - (3,822)
instruments
— Fair value gain on derivative —FRTEERIARATEKS 19 9,852 -
financial instruments at
year end
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 982 (3822
Other comprehensive income for AEEHMZE KRS 101,184 55,511
L L L
Total comprehensive income for AFEXHREARE 185,822 134,636

the year
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 5 EEEEBR

As at 31 March

M3 A31H
Note
(HK$'000) (B¥TT) B 5% 2018 2017
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - REREM 7 1,405,790 1,501,503
Land use rights o {5 A 4 8 46,200 47,636
1,451,990 1,549,139
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Accounts receivable, deposits and FEUWERK - 3] & RIENT FRIE 10 270,278 282,311
prepayments
Fixed-income and equity securities & E Wz K iR AR 7 5 11 2,055,622 1,906,451
Derivative financial instruments PTEem I A 12 10,826 -
Cash and bank balances B MIRTEF 13 796,576 819,342
3,133,302 3,008,104
Total Assets EEHE 4,585,292 4,557,243
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES el =R
Defined benefit retirement scheme AEBFRIKREE 6(b)(ii) 85,620 154,883
liabilities
Bank borrowings RITER 14 18,000 90,000
103,620 244,883
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Accounts payable, accruals and FERTERSR - JERTIE B RTEMW IR 15 1,150,789 1,156,430
receipts in advance
Bank borrowings RITER 14 72,000 72,000
Derivative financial instruments TEEmT A 12 = 10,869
1,222,789 1,239,299
Total Liabilities EEAE 1,326,409 1,484,182
Net Assets EEFE 3,258,883 3,073,061
Financed By: B KR :
GENERAL FUND EEES 16 1,361,990 1,381,307
RESERVE FUND HEES 17 1,168,763 1,096,863
EXHIBITION CONTRACTING REREES 18 175,439 173,185
SERVICES FUND
OTHER SPECIFIC FUNDS HEBEEES 19 552,691 421,706
Total Funds EERE 3,258,883 3,073,061

Vincent HS Lo, GBM, GBS, JP
Chairman of HKTDC

BEREE ALHBE 2XHE2F X THL

EEESRRRIR

Chan Suk Ling, Shirley, BBS, JP

Chairman of Staff and Finance Committee

BB Lt WEHEE ATt
BENUBEREETE

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Council on 8 June 2018.
AR ERN2018F6ASHAARREETZRA
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows Zr8 & RER

For the year ended 31 March
BEZE3A31BLFE

(HK$'000) (B¥ETT) 2018 2017
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETE
Surplus for the year KEEZ R 84,638 79,125
Government subvention from trade W8 5B TS R BUT R (385,523) (389,457)
declaration charge
Investment income 1% & W = (98,845) (72,304)
Interest on bank deposits RITFEHFE (5,702) (3,134)
Finance costs B E A 907 944
Adjustments for items not involving the FRSEHE AL
movement of cash:
— Depreciation for HKCEC Atrium Link —-BEeRRE ODFRERETE 74,346 74,347
Extension
— Depreciation of other property, plant and —HwzE - [ERBMZITER 61,332 67,230
equipment and amortisation of land use & A 2 HE R
rights
- (Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant —Hj/ift’ﬂ)% RENBMZ (462) 125
and equipment (Wezs) E18
— Ineffective portion of cash flow hedges — e mELH R IER WM (974) -
— Change in fair value of derivative financial —$TESMTIAEANFEY & (10,869) 10,869
instruments
— Retirement benefit expenses —RREFZH 22,069 23,122
Decrease in accounts receivable, deposits and  JEUBRE X ~ 3] & N T8 11 FIE 7 4> 12,033 4,505
prepayments
Decrease in accounts payable, accruals and FERBRN - FEEHIE B R IEW R IE R (5,641) (36,776)
receipts in advance
Net cash outflow from operating activities EEZFBMFRE®S (252,691) (241,404)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEE
Interest on bank deposits RITFRFE 5,702 3,134
Addition of property, plant and equipment HEYE - *”1%& g (38,622) (22,502)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and — HEWE - RE R EV TS HE 555 162
equipment
Change in fixed-income and equity securities B E W R AE Sz EE) (50,326) 32,469
Decrease/(Increase) in deposits held by fund RERBREEREANRS 61,042 (37,103)
managers for investments FHORAD (38 )
Net cash outflow from investing activities #REZE®EWBERE®M (21649  (23840)
Net cash outflow before financing FERETEANFERER (274,340) (265,244)
ACHVIN S
FINANCING ACTIVITIES R ESEE
Government subvention from trade B 5 W B SR BUTE R 385,523 389,457
declaration charge
Repayment of bank borrowings EERITER (72,000) (72,000)
Finance costs B & A (907) (944)
Net cash inflow from financing activities ~ BEE®EBERE®WA 312,616 316,513
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents BERBELESEYWHFEM 38,276 51,269
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year FU RS MREEEY 743,101 691,832
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRESRBESEEY 781,377 743,101
Analysis of balances of cash and cash ReRASEBUNETFTON -
equivalents:
Cash and bank balances BeE NBTER 796,576 819,342
Less: Deposits held by fund managers for B REKEEEEREANIRESER (15,199) (76,247)
investments
781,377 743,101
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds Zi 56X &8 81X

For the year ended 31 March
BEZ3A31HLFE

Note

(HK$'000) (BT B = 2018 2017
Total funds at the beginning of FPESHE 3,073,061 2,938,425
theyear L
Surplus for the year REERE 84,638 79,125
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hiy 2 HE W=
ltem that will not be reclassified to TEHRER > BEERASIHMNIEE:

income or expenditure:

— Actuarial gain on defined benefit —AERFMENRFEOBE W 19 91,332 59,333

retirement schemes

ltems that may be reclassified BB EN D BE WA N/IEE

subsequently to income or

expenditure:

— Realisation of derivative financial — TSR I AN 19 - (3,822)

instruments
— Fair value gain on derivative —FRTEESRTEQFERS 19 9,852 -
financial instruments at year end

Total comprehensive income rEEEHNREAE 185,822 134,636
_fortheyear
Total funds at the end of the year FRESHEE 3,258,883 3,073,061
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B IR R M=

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Hong Kong Trade Development Council (“"HKTDC") was incorporated in
1966 under the Hong Kong Trade Development Council Ordinance to
promote Hong Kong's external trade in goods and services. The address
of its registered office is 38/F, Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of Preparation
The consolidated financial statements included the financial
statements of HKTDC and its subsidiaries, HKTDC (Japan) Limited
and HKTDC Limited (collectively the “Group”).

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and under the historical cost convention, except
those as explained in the principal accounting policies as set out
below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain accounting estimates and
assumptions. It also requires management to exercise its judgement
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in note 4.

During the year, the Group has assessed the new or revised
standards, amendments and improvements to existing standards
(collectively the “new HKFRSs"”) that have come into effect and are
considered relevant to its operations.

The following new HKFRS has been adopted by the Group for the
financial year beginning on or after 1 April 2017 and is considered
relevant to the Group’s operations:

HKAS 7 (Amendment) Disclosure Initiative
ERERRERETR (BFTA) KEXEM

The adoption of these new HKFRSs has no material impact on the
Group's result.

— R
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FRE(EBESERBEIIRT  HE
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5 o AN B8 B AR AL B A
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FTEGHEER

(a) HwHEEE
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
(b) New HKFRSs which are not yet Effective

98

As at 31 March 2018, the following new HKFRSs which are
considered relevant to the Group’s operations, are in issue but not
yet effective:

2.

FTESTTEE (&)

(b) MAREMHWHIBTRBUHREEA
201863 A31H AL B2 EHE
BHEE BEAMERREROFTE
B BMEERNT

Effective for accounting periods

beginning on or after
RUAT BHis 2 & Bta 2

& 5T HAfE A R
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
FBM RS R EIR eHMIE 2018518 1H
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
BRI E RS 155% BEFEHz MR 201851 °1H
HKFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019
BEWBHRELERNF 165 HE 20191 A1R
HKFRSs (Amendment) Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014 — 2016 Cycle 1 January 2018
BARPBHRELER (BETA) BB B ELER2014F £2016F B H 2 F EHE 201841 °1H
HKFRSs (Amendment) Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015 — 2017 Cycle 1 January 2019
BEWBREER (BRI A) ERMBHMEEN2015FEZ2017FBH 2 FELE 20191 A1R

Nature of changes

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 addresses the classification,
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities, introduces

measurement and

new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment model for
financial assets.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
HKFRS 15 establishes a framework for determining whether, how

much and when revenue is recognised. The new standard is based
on the principle that revenue is recognised when control of a
good or service transfer to a customer. This will replace existing
revenue recognition guidance, including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS
11 Construction Contracts, and the related Interpretations when it
becomes effective. The standard permits either a full retrospective
or a modified retrospective approach for the adoption.

HKFRS 16 Leases
HKFRS 16 specifies how an entity will recognise, measure,

present and disclose leases. It will result in almost all leases being
recognised on balance sheet, as the distinction between operating
and finance leases is removed. Under the new standard, an asset
(the right to use the leased item) and a financial liability to pay
rentals are recognised. The only exceptions are short-term and
low-value leases. The accounting for lessors will not significantly
change.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B IR R M=

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(b)

(9]

(d)

New HKFRSs which are not yet Effective (Cont’d)

Date of adoption and impact to the Group

The Group will apply the above new HKFRSs when they become
effective. The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the related impact to the Group. According to the preliminary
assessment, no significant impact on the financial performance
and positions of the Group is expected when adopting HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 15. The adoption of HKFRS 16 is not expected to have
resulted in significant impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions except for the recognition of the right-of-use assets
and corresponding lease liabilities arising from accounting for
operating leases by the Group as lessee.

Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or
losses on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Income Recognition

Income generated from exhibitions and missions, and trade
publications (product magazines and online marketplace) is
recognised when the relevant exhibition or mission is held and the
relevant trade publication is published. Government subvention is
recognised in the specific fiscal year as approved by the Government
of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the “"HKSAR
Government”). Income generated from HKCEC operation and other
operational income is recognised when services are rendered. The
recognition of investment income is set out in note 2(h). Interest
on bank deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis using the
effective interest method.
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2.

PRINCIPLAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(e) Foreign Currencies Translation

0

100

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is HKTDC's functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account during the financial
period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B IR R M=

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

()

Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient to
write off their cost over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis at the following annual rates:

Leasehold land classified as Shorter of remaining lease term

finance lease and useful life

Office buildings and staff 2%
quarters

Furniture, equipment 20% to 33-1/3%

and fittings

Motor vehicles and vessels 25%

Leasehold improvements Over the unexpired lease periods

HKCEC Atrium Link Extension Over the unexpired operating

periods
Operating assets and Over the number of years ranging
exhibition stand systems from two to eight for which the

assets are expected to be used

No depreciation is provided for freehold land.
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and
adjusted, if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. Where the
carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are dealt with in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(9)

(h)

102

Land Use Rights

Land use rights represent operating lease prepayment for land less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
operating lease prepayment for land over the remaining lease term.

Fixed-income and Equity Securities

Fixed-income and equity securities including fixed-income securities,
equity securities and financial derivatives are stated at fair value at
the balance sheet date. The fair values of quoted investments are
based on current bid prices. The fair value of financial instruments
that are not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at
each balance sheet date. Investment income comprising interest,
gain or loss on disposal of securities, and any increase or decrease
in portfolio valuation net of fees and charges is recognised in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the
trade-date - the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.

Impairment of Investments in Subsidiaries and Non-financial
Assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’'s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows or cash-generating units.
Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

0

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured
at their fair value. The method of recognising the resulting gain
or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item is being
hedged. Changes in fair value of derivative instruments that do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as its risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking
various hedging transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at the hedge inception and on an ongoing basis,
of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
the hedged items.

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedges of a particular
risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction (cash flow hedge).

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that
are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges is recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income and Hedging Reserve. The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.

Amounts accumulated in Hedging Reserve are transferred to the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account when the hedged
item affects the income and expenditure. However, when the
forecast transaction that is hedged results in the recognition of
a non-financial asset, the gains and losses previously deferred in
Hedging Reserve are transferred to the cost of the asset or liability.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative
gain or loss existing in the Hedging Reserve at that time remains in
Hedging Reserve and is recognised when the forecast transaction is
ultimately recognised in the Consolidated Income and Expenditure
Account. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to
occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in the Hedging
Reserve is immediately transferred to the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account.
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2.

PRINCIPLAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(k)

0]

(m)
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, time deposits held
with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into cash.

Borrowings and Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised
cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the redemption value is recognised in the Consolidated Income
and Expenditure Account over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method. Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance
sheet date.

Loan interest and other borrowing costs are charged to the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account except for
those interest costs which are capitalised as part of the cost of
construction of a qualifying asset during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or
sale.

Income Tax
HKTDC is exempted under Section 87 of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance from all taxes payable under the Ordinance.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(n) Employee Benefits

(i)

(i)

Defined Benefit Retirement Schemes

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme in
Hong Kong which provides retirement benefits linked to final
salaries for its employees who have been members of the
scheme before 1 December 2000. The assets of the scheme
are held by a trustee separately from those of the Group and
are invested through an investment manager. The Group also
participates in a defined benefit retirement scheme in overseas.
The net asset or net liability recognised in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet in respect of defined benefit retirement schemes
is the excess or shortfall in fair value of scheme assets over
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows using market yield of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in
which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the Group’s defined
benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by independent qualified actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are charged or credited to equity in Other Comprehensive
Income in the period in which they arise.

Defined Contribution Retirement Schemes

The Group participates in a defined contribution retirement
scheme for employees who have joined the Group’s services
since 1 December 2000 in compliance with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance. The Group's contributions to the
Mandatory Provident Fund are expensed as incurred. For certain
overseas employees, the Group also contributed to respective
local defined contribution retirement schemes.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(n)

(o)

(p)

(a)
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Employee Benefits (Cont’d)
(iii)

Employee Leave Entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of leave.

Operating Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of the assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases are expensed on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when either a present legal or constructive
obligation, as a result of a past event, exists at the balance sheet
date and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated.

Receivables

Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
provision for impairment. If the collection of receivables is expected
in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business
if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Payables

Payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(s)

(t)

Related Parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, to
control the Group or exercise significant influence over the Group
in making financial and operating policies, and vice versa. For the
purpose of the consolidated financial statements, transactions
between the Group and the HKSAR Government departments,
agencies or HKSAR Government controlled entities, other than
those transactions such as payment of rent and rates, fees etc., that
arise in the normal dealings between the HKSAR Government and
the Group, are considered to be related party transactions.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they
will then be recognised as a provision.

2.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BXERER
(a) Financial Risk Factors (a) BIBEREZE

(i)

Investment Risk and Credit Risk
The Group adopts a prudent and conservative investment

policy approved by the HKSAR Government. The management
regularly monitors the fair value of the investments and
performance of the portfolios reported by the fund managers
on a quarterly basis. The Group’s investment portfolio consists
mostly of fixed-income and equity securities. As at 31 March
2018, most of the fixed-income securities had high credit
ratings of A- or above as measured by Standard & Poor’s or
equivalent. In addition, the Group has closely monitored the
performance of their investments in equity securities. The
Group’s investment portfolio is also exposed to certain price
risk of equity securities which are diversified globally. The
foreign currency exposures in debt instruments are managed
using financial derivatives.

The table below summarises the impact of change of fair
value of asset classes’ portfolio in which the Group invests on
the Group's surplus for the year. The analysis is based on the
assumption that the fair value of asset classes have changed
as disclosed, with all other variables held constant and the
Group's investment portfolio moved according to the historical
correlation with the fair value of assets classes.

(i)

rERERMEERR

AEBRATERBERNKER
BN R AR E - BEEE
HERREQAFATHESK
BREEEREELAEG ZERR -
REEMEEAEEZBETI
m MR AR TE 5 o 1201843 A31
H - BREDHETEKEEFY
BEELHNESETREA—K
N ERREERR B IS -
REBENBYNERBRAESFNE
BEXRBE - BEHEERNESR
RUESPHBENRE  EXET
REEIRER - FH R BHINER
ASRITERE R -

TRBAAEBEREAANEE
BRWAFEEHHATELRE
ERBOTE - OMKEMEE
CEERINAFEEHG 2R
ROMBHEMEEBREFAE
SEREHEREEEEENA
FEMNELEBIE2EE -

Reasonably Possible Changes in Increase/Decrease
Fair Value over a Month Period on Surplus
DFEE-BAHRA
REARZEE EERIE I/ D
HK$' 000
BT T
Asset Classes EEER
Fixed-income Securities Bl T W 28 7 5 1.0% 14,800
Equity Securities A EH 2.0% 10,100
Total B 24,900
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’'d)
(a) Financial Risk Factors (Cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

Investment Risk and Credit Risk (Cont'd)
The Group only places liquid funds with reputable banks with

sound credit rating. The Group does not expect any losses
from non-performance by the banks. As at 31 March 2018,
the Group’s placed deposits in banks with short-term credit
ratings of A-1 or above as measured by Standards & Poor’s or
equivalent. The Group is also exposed to credit risk in relation
to trade and other receivables. The Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk is the carrying amounts of these financial
assets. To manage this risk, the management has monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the management reviews regularly
the recoverable amount of each individual trade receivables to
ensure that adequate impairment is made for the irrecoverable
amounts. The credit risk is considered minimal.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group carries out promotional activities in overseas
countries and the related expenditure is principally paid in
foreign currencies. Forward foreign currency contracts are
entered into to manage the foreign exchange risk exposure for
its foreign currency payments.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group has interest-bearing assets, mainly, time deposits.
During the year, if the interest rate on the time deposits had
been 100 basis points per annum higher or lower with all
other variables held constant, interest income would have been
HK$5.32 million (2017: HK$4.66 million) higher or lower.

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk arising from floating
rate borrowings. During the year, if interest rate on the bank
loans had been 100 basis points higher or lower with all other
variables held constant, interest costs incurred would have
been HK$1.26 million (2017: HK$1.98 million) higher or lower.

3 MBERERE(HE)
(a) MEBREZE (&)

(i)

(if)

(iii)

RERBREERRE (B)
AEBRBRBDELSERNEE
TRRITRBEENRT - AE
EAERERITRERBITEBLM
HZEB KR - 7201853 A31
B AEEEFRTHRREZE
THREHEENREAIRU £
FAEETRZRIT - AEENGE
ERBREZ S R HMEKRE
HoAEEEERBRN &SRR
AEARMBEENREB -/RE
BHERK EREXEEERR
TEHIRES B R IE - BB
71 T B AR 2 1 B FE Uk R IR £ EE A
TR A W B SR 1E R 5
# WA IHEERBREM -

HME [ i
AEBESINETHRELS A
AXHINE N RE - AKE
RSB HISNE & KA B IR IMNE X
R ZIMNERR

BN

AEENGTEEETZATHT
HoRAFERN BEHFADH
A& EFAs TEI00EEE - M
FBEHMERERTE  AIFE
WA FE £ A s T BB #5328 T

e

(20174 : B¥46687T) °

REBHFERERKEFBF X
BER-REFERN FHRITERK
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3.

(iv)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd) 3. HMBERERE(E)
(a) Financial Risk Factors (Cont'd) (a) BHEMREZE(E)
Liquidity Risk (iv) mBEEER
The Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets including REBERFTROE FRAR
marketable securities to finance its operations and is not HEE(REEBEFEREE
exposed to significant liquidity risk. Balances due within B ARAEERTAEZTERKX
12 months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of NRBESRR - AR E
discounting is not significant. PR -+ ZE AR R HE
HERASRREE -
The following tables provide the undiscounted cash flows of LTI EZERBABHAREER
significant financial liabilities: WRERE
More than More than Total
Within 1 1 Year but 2 Years but Contractual
Year or On Less than Less than Undiscounted
Demand 2 Years 5 Years Cash Flow
EHME
1FR5 1542 2642 REERH
(HK$'000) (B®FT) EEXR 28R 5% K HWEESRE
At 31 March 2018 M2018%3A31H
Accounts payable, accruals and ~ JEfFBRFN - [EETIEE & 603,684 - - 603,684
other payables H At - BR K
Bank borrowings RITEK 72,659 18,110 = 90,769
Derivative financial instruments {74 &g T A
- Outflow — % 216,608 - - 216,608
- Inflow — I [E (227,426) - - (227,426)
At 31 March 2017 12017434318
Accounts payable, accruals and ~ fEfFERX - [EETIHE & 566,965 - - 566,965
other payables Hofth & 54 BR 5K
Bank borrowings RITERK 73,348 72,578 18,004 163,930
Derivative financial instruments T4 48 TE
- Outflow —XH 263,218 - - 263,218
~ Inflow — @ (252,323) - - (252,323)
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’'d)
(b) Capital Management

The Group’s capital consists of the General Fund, Reserve Fund,
Exhibition Contracting Services Fund and Other Specific Funds,
which are set up for various designated purposes as described
in notes 16 to 19. The Group’s capital also consists of bank
borrowings. It is the Group’s objective to maintain sufficient Reserve
Fund and bank borrowing balances to safeguard the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern and to support its current and
future capital and operating expenditure requirements.

In order to maintain the capital structure, the Group obtains
funding arrangement through government subvention agreed
between HKTDC and the HKSAR Government as set out in note 5
and bank borrowings as set out in note 14.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as total borrowings (including current and
non-current borrowings as shown in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet) divided by total capital. Total capital comprises total
borrowings plus total funds as shown in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet.

As at 31 March 2018 and 2017, the Group's gearing ratio was as

3.

B 75 . b o (M)
(by E&ERE

rEEEcREERES REED -
EERGESREMEEER  HE
BHEEMRECFHINMEI6E19A -
AEFBESTERERTER - FEH
BHOBEFRAREBEESRBITER
AHERAEEEFELERIFAN
RRREZARZEBRANTR -

RTHEBERAGERE AEEEBER
B 28 U #0488 SRR 15 52 2 TR Hk
K (FBRHES) RBTER(FER
MizE14) o

AEERBEBLERERER L
TRREFRE (BREEAEEARE
KA RE RIERBDER) BRIAE
REE -BRBEREFTBEREE
BEABRMAIINESEE -

R20184F M2017F3A31H A5 H

follows: HBELEEAT

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017
Total borrowings B 90,000 162,000
Total funds BT 3,258,883 3,073,061
Total capital BAREER 3,348,883 3,235,061
Gearing ratio BALE 2.7% 5.0%
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

(c) Fair Value Estimation
Financial instruments that are measured at fair value in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet required disclosure of fair value
measurements by level of the following fair value measurement
hierarchy:

—  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (Level 1).

— Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2).

— Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

The following table presents the Group's assets and liabilities that
were measured at fair value as at 31 March 2018 and 2017:

3.

PR R R EE

BB EREE ()
(0 ATEEH

REEBEERABREAFEFENS

BTE -#ZRE

BB ARNKER

KU TR
FEIE -

FEFE

— MHREBEXBEEERTS R
B CREARE) (B—HH) -

- %T%*?&Eﬂﬁﬁ FEHRIE S -

FZEEMAEA

,_A_,
QJA_(

SR EMD

B TweEEE (M ER)
sk (BNREER) (BRI -

S EE (BB R

- AREHABENABLIFREAE
=EIM™m
EEILVERSY

) (E=Z&ZAN) -

TRERAEBEEEMAEIZ2018%F

%2017%3 831282

T8

Level 1 Level 2 Total
(HK$'000) (BEFT) Rl EZ&H iz
At 31 March 2018 7R2018F3A31H
Assets BE
Fixed-income and equity securities & T W RS 5 A 2,057,732 (2,110) 2,055,622
Derivative financial instruments PTEemITA = 10,826 10,826
2,057,732 8,716 2,066,448
At 31 March 2017 M201793A31H
Assets BE
Fixed-income and equity securities Bl e N 1,910,807 (4,356) 1,906,451
Liabilities aE
Derivative financial instruments TTEERT A - 10,869 10,869
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

(9]

Fair Value Estimation (Cont’'d)

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market
is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group
is the current bid price. These instruments are included in Level 1.
Instruments of the Group included in Level 1 are fixed-income and
equity securities.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques authorise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates.
If all significant inputs required to determine the fair value of an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments
include:

—  Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

— The fair value of forward foreign currency contracts is
determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet
date, with the resulting value discounted back to present value.

—  Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis,
are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments.

3. MBERERE(HE)
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The management makes estimates based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

HKTDC regularly reviews whether there are any indications of impairment
of property, plant and equipment. If impairment indicators exist, HKTDC
will test whether the carrying amount of an asset is higher than its
recoverable amount which is the greater of its net selling price and its
value in use in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2(i).

In determining the value in use, management assesses the present value
of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing
use of the asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.
Estimates and judgements are applied in determining these future cash
flows and the discount rate.

Defined Benefit Retirement Scheme Liabilities

The present value of the defined benefit obligation depends on a number
of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a number of
assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the gains or losses
for defined benefit retirement schemes include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of defined
benefit obligation. The Group determines the appropriate discount rate
at the end of each year, which should be used to determine the present
value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle
the defined benefit obligation.

In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Group considers the
market yield of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms
to maturity approximating to the terms of the Group’s defined benefit
obligation.

Other key assumptions for defined benefit obligation are based in part

on current market conditions. Additional information is disclosed in Note
6(b).
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GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION FROM TRADE DECLARATION CHARGE
In accordance with the funding arrangement agreed between HKTDC
and the HKSAR Government for the financial years ending 31 March
2014 to 2018, government subvention payable to HKTDC will be
determined having regard to the HKSAR Government'’s financial position,
HKTDC's funding requirements and by way of reference to the total
amount of trade declaration charge received in the preceding year but in
any case will not be less than the subvention level for the year ended 31
March 2007.

In January 2017, HKTDC was advised by the HKSAR Government that
the amount of government subvention from the trade declaration
charge payable to HKTDC for the year ending 31 March 2018 would
be HK$385.52 million (2017: HK$389.46 million), and there would be
no subsequent reconciliation with the actual receipts from the trade
declaration charge. Of the total appropriation of HK$385.52 million,
HK$20.21 million (2017: HK$389.46 million, HK$21.43 million) was used
to fund trade-related activities organised by The Hong Kong Shippers’
Council, the Hong Kong/Japan Business Co-operation Committee and the
governmental relations service, and the balance of HK$365.31 million
(2017: HK$368.03 million) was applied to fund the activities directly
under the Group.

STAFF COSTS
The total amount of staff costs (including directors’ pay and allowances)

5.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B IR R M=

REZREAEMENBFTRR

R B EE A BT 520142201843 A
BTALEVMBRFENEBRRBE  XHT
AN B R BT R e A BT B BOK R
TEHEEBEMTREBRMNE EFEBI
REABMGENE —HEREE  WEM
BR T AL REZE2007F3A31HILEFEZ
BEFHOKTE -

R2017F 1A EBBRFHNEARR  AFE
RENBEZREBMEBHBINTER A
3{E8,552& jr (20174 : B #3188,9468
7T) BT ERBERE S ®REEKA A
A Heh o B2 0218 5T (20174 8
¥2,143870) AR EMEBNEAZES
BRHKESIEERZ Be REUN BB IR % pr £
MEZZHEANETEONEE  HREBEIE

6,5318 7T (20174 : ##3186,803& ) B
ARANEBETHER -

BERAE
BEMANEE (B RABBE 25 B KE

comprises: BT :

(HK$'000) (BT 2018 2017

Staff salaries and discretionary 1B B ¥ & KB 18 1% ) 38 2 e 3 B 586,771 571,079
performance pay

Accommodation and other allowances, FEREMENRESEBES 138,440 138,713
and staff-related expenses

Retirement benefit expenses BRIRERZ H 49,624 50,014

774,835 759,806
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6.

STAFF COSTS (Cont'd) 6.

(a) Directors’ Pay and Allowances

116

The directors are key management of the Group and include
the Executive Director, Deputy Executive Directors and Assistant

EBERAE (&)

(a) BEBBEZFWRIEYN
BERBEDNAEDTIRZERAS
BIEEH BIEIRIBEE AKX

Executive Directors. Their total salaries and allowances for the year FEH®RERNT
were as follows:
2018 2017
Executive Other
Director Directors Total Total
Hit
(HK$'000) (B®FT) HwWE HBEWE HEE k)
Salaries and discretionary Fae BB ZRRE 5,372 14,048 19,420 19,206
performance pay E9 GOkl
Accommodation and other 78 R E AR, 1,419 3,992 5,411 5,428
allowances, retirement benefit R T
and staff-related expenses BEMEBEXZH
6,791 18,040 24,831 24,634

The salaries and discretionary performance pay for all directors of
the Group fell within the following ranges:

XN TRBEBENFE RPBEER
WM FHIAER AT -

2018 2017

No. of No. of

Directors Directors

BER BRER

(HK$) () BEAH BE AR
1,000,000 or below 1,000,0008% A T = 1
1,000,001 to 1,500,000 1,000,001%1,500,000 - 1
1,500,001 to 2,000,000 1,500,001%2,000,000 1 -
2,000,001 to 2,500,000 2,000,001%2,500,000 1 -
2,500,001 to 3,000,000 2,500,001%3,000,000 1 1
3,000,001 to 3,500,000 3,000,001%3,500,000 - 1
3,500,001 to 4,000,000 3,500,001%4,000,000 2 1
5,000,001 to 5,500,000 5,000,001%5,500,000 1 1
6 6

During the year, the Council Chairman and Council members of
HKTDC did not receive any remuneration for their services rendered
to HKTDC (2017: Nil).

RAEERN AREEEIEREE
ZeREWEEERRABIREREM
U BT B & - (20174F : £87)
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6.

STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement

Schemes

HKTDC has defined benefit retirement schemes in Hong Kong and
in overseas (collectively the “Schemes”). The major defined benefit
retirement scheme is in Hong Kong (the “HK Scheme”), which
represents 97% of the total scheme assets of HKTDC as at 31
March 2018.

The HK Scheme is a defined benefit scheme that provides lump sum
benefits based on a factor of a member’s final salary and years of
service upon the member’s retirement, death, disability or leaving
service. The HK Scheme has been closed to new employees since 1
December 2000.

The HK Scheme was established under a trust arrangement. It is
registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance of
Hong Kong (“ORSO"), and has been granted with MPF Exemption
by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority. HKTDC is the
sole employer participating in the HK Scheme.

In accordance with relevant clauses of the trust deed of the HK
Scheme, the Council has an unconditional right to the surplus of
the HK Scheme. As a result, the asset ceiling under paragraph 64
and 65 of HKAS 19 and the minimum funding requirements of
HK(IFRIC) — Interpretation 14 do not apply to the HK Scheme.

The HK Scheme is administered by HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited who acts as the trustee to the HK Scheme. The key
responsibilities of the trustee are to ensure that the HK Scheme is
administered in accordance with the trust deed and rules and to act
on behalf of all members impartially, prudently and in good faith.

The HK Scheme is mainly exposed to investment risk and interest
rate risk. The investment manager of the HK Scheme has been
assigned an investment mandate with the targeted asset allocation
to achieve a diversified portfolio. The Group’s management
monitors the overall position of the HK Scheme on a quarterly basis.
Since the HK Scheme is a final salary lump sum scheme, its exposure
to longevity risk is limited.

6.
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6.

STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement (b)
Schemes (Cont’d)

18

Details of the Schemes are as follows:

(i)

(iii)

6. EEMZA (&)
RABERG 8 - REBFRMKEE (F)

ZEFBIMFBAOT

Retirement benefit expenses recognised in the Consolidated () HEHEARZXRABABR/RKERN

Income and Expenditure Account were as follows: THmE

(HK$'000) (B¥TIT) 2018 2017

Current service cost KERE & A 31,852 33,889

Net interest cost FAEEA 2,017 1,996

Administrative expenses THER 1,965 1,782
35,834 37,667

Actuarial gain on defined benefit retirement schemes

recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive

Income were as follows:

(ii)

EEE2EBSERAERRRE
BRI EIMBE RS T ¢

(HK$'000) (BT T) 2018 2017

Return on scheme assets, excluding STEIEERE R 73,125 51,316
amounts included in interest income NEFEFEWA

Actuarial loss arising from experience BREBELRAESIBNBEEERE (1,892) (7,453)
adjustment

Actuarial gain arising from change in B 75 R SR 2 B) 3| B s B Uk 25 20,141 15,514
financial assumptions

Actuarial loss arising from change in ANOZE S| B IEEEIE (42) (44)
demographic assumptions

91,332 59,333

Net scheme liabilities recognised in the Consolidated Balance

Sheet and represented by the Retirement Benefit Scheme

(iii)

PURK BRI T Bl B R & - 4R
REERBARAERNEFA

Reserve were as follows: (E O

(HK$'000) (BT T) 2018 2017

Fair value of scheme assets as at HEIEERFREZENATE 749,545 737,787
the end of the year

Present value of defined benefit ATRMNEERFREEAN (835,165) (892,670)
obligation as at the end of the year HE

Deficit &5 4t (85,620) (154,883)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B IR R M=

6.

STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement
Schemes (Cont’d)

(iv)

6.

Movement in the fair value of scheme assets of the year was as

EBERAE (&)

(b)

RABERGE - REBFRMKEE (F)

(iv) FFEIEENDTENESHMOT

follows:

(HK$'000) (B TT) 2018 2017

At the beginning of the year F 1) 737,787 747,285

Exchange difference & N =58 2,649 (2,657)

Interest income on scheme assets FHEIEENF B U A 10,141 8,137

Return on scheme assets, excluding STEIEERE TR 73,125 51,316
amounts included in interest income TEEF LA

Employer contributions B EH 14,094 14,292

Employee contributions EEH 7,297 7,744

Actual benefits paid BERENEF (93,583) (86,548)

Administrative expenses paid from HEEEEXNOWITHER (1,965) (1,782)
scheme assets

At the end of the year F 4R 749,545 737,787

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation of

the year was as follows:

(v REBMNETRENEHUT :

(HK$'000) (B¥B T 2018 2017

At the beginning of the year F 1] 892,670 938,379

Exchange difference & N =58 2,978 (2,910)

Current service cost REPR & H 31,852 33,889

Interest cost FEBA 12,158 10,133

Employee contributions BB H® 7,297 7,744

Actuarial loss arising from experience RB LR ARSI BNIEEEE 1,892 7,453
adjustment

Actuarial gain arising from change in SRR EE S| BB E I (20,141) (15,514)
financial assumptions

Actuarial loss arising from change in AR EE S| HHIEHE EE 42 44
demographic assumptions

Actual benefits paid ERENEF (93,583) (86,548)

At the end of the year FIR 835,165 892,670
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6.

STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement

120

Schemes (Cont’d)
Further information of the HK Scheme is disclosed below:

(vi) The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 March were

6.

EBERAE (&)
(b) BARBFRIFHE - SREBFRMKEE (F)

BEFTEMMERERRENT

(vi)y R3AMEMEAMNEERER

as follows: RS ARNE

2018 2017
Discount rate Bh I8 K 1.8% 1.4%
Expected rate of future salary increase 7RO 5 B 7B HA 1 = = 4.0% 4.0%

The sensitivity analysis of the present value of defined benefit
obligation to changes in actuarial assumptions were as follows:

REEHECREYHEBREDH
BUBE AT :

Increase/(Decrease) in Present Value
of Defined Benefit Obligation
REBNEEHEHM CRD)

Change in  Increase in Decrease in

Assumption Assumption Assumption

BREH R IE R D

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BT

Discount rate BhIR K 0.25% (11,623) 11,891
Expected rate of future salary increase KRR B FE HR 1 & & 0.25% 8,594 (8,458)

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant.
The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the
sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous
period.

LRBgRESMIIRE -BBERER
2 MABHMRIEFTE - &2
EHALLE - B O T AT R A A
TERBRBEAL EOE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements #&

6. STAFF COSTS (Cont'd) 6.

(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement
Schemes (Cont’d)
(vii) The HK Scheme assets were composed of:

B HRAR MY

EBERAE (&)
(b) BARBFRIFHE - SREBFRMKEE (F)

(viiy BEFEEEDMHAOT

2018 2017

Equity securities N2 53.4% 53.6%
Fixed-income securities B FE Wi 5 39.8% 38.9%
Cash and other net assets e hEMmFEE 6.8% 7.5%
100.0% 100.0%

(viii) There are no assets of the HK Scheme that were invested in
the Group’s own financial instruments or properties as at 31
March 2018.

(ix) Currently, the HK Scheme has a benchmark asset allocation
of 50% in equities and 50% in bonds and cash. The long
term strategic asset allocations of the HK Scheme are set
and reviewed from time to time by the Group taking into
account the HK Scheme’s membership, liability profile, liquidity
requirements, and the risk appetite of the Group.

(x)  The expected Group’s contributions to the HK Scheme for the
following year are HK$13.42 million.

(xi) The costs of benefits are jointly funded by the Group and
the members. Members’ contributions are based on a fixed
percentage of basic salary as stipulated by the rules of the
HK Scheme. These Group’s contributions are determined
with reference to the funding valuation carried out by the HK
Scheme’s actuary in accordance with the ORSO requirements.
The last funding valuation of the HK Scheme was carried out
as at 31 December 2017.

(xii) The weighted average duration of the defined benefit
obligation as at 31 March 2018 is 5.9 years (2017: 6.3 years).

(viii) 72201843 H31H - &bt & &Y
EEVEWEENAEEMEFE
NERITAESEE -

(ix) BRI BEFENEEEES R
A50%[E ZEF50%EH RIBE -
AEEZRINFEFEOKNEE
B -BEBR RPESERRK
AEENRKRERE  MEES
AEMREEBEEESRIET
Fr AR AT o

(x) ANEEEHTFERESTEH
B 3428 7T ©

(xi) BEFEIIR AR R B A R |
REB MK S R HRIERE -
REHRREEKEEBFTERTH
HoWBADLFHE REBEAMH
RREKBEBTEMNBEERMIZR
BB 2R IRET ENEF) M Z sk
FrsE TR BEMEMmTE - &
—IRWBEEMERELA2017F12
A31BAEH -

(xii) M2018F3A31H  REwi&E

R/ hn#E 15 & H B5.94F (2017
£ 6.34F) o
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6. STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)

6. EERZE(E)

(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement (b) EBKEFE-RERBFEKRETE (F)
Schemes (Cont’d)

(xiii) The expected maturity analysis of the benefit payments from (xiii) R IR FTEE R /O K5 B R 5% M TE 5T &
the HK Scheme based on the adopted actuarial assumptions: HEEERHE T 2 BN T

™
(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018
Within one year —F R 47,174
More than one year but less than two years —FERE-FRN 66,815
More than two years but less than five years “FBERFAN 240,352
Over five years HEFELE 806,301

(9]

122

Retirement Benefit Scheme - Defined Contribution Retirement

Schemes

During the year, the Group’'s contributions to the defined
contribution retirement schemes amounted to HK$13.79 million

(2017: HK$12.35 million).

(o)

BREFE B - REHRFORKGE

RAFERN » REBE R EHFTERK
HEI MR A H,3798 T (2017
& BHE1,2358T) ©
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. WME- -RERSEM
Furniture Operating
HKCEC land,  Equipment, Motor Assets and
Atrium Office  Fitting and Vehicles Exhibition
Link  Buildings and Leasehold and Stand
Extension Staff Quarters Improvements Vessels Systems Total
B
£ | i RBRE RegE
RERL  BERET REEET RE REE
(HK$'000) (B%F7) hERE  RBEES h¥EE R Bu%E a8
2017118
Cost RE
At 1 April 2017 R2017F4A18 1,481,419 778,808 536,062 5,697 158,199 2,960,185
Additions LE - - 26,917 1,910 9,795 38,622
Disposals e = = (28,675) (3,305) (11,088) (43,068)
At 31 March 2018 R2018F3A318 1,481,419 778,808 534,304 4302 156,906 2,955,739
Accumulated Depreciation 2ENE
At 1 April 2017 R2017F4A18 613,144 257,978 440,420 5,135 142,005 1,458,682
Depreciation of HKCEC Atrium EAESEREDLHE 74,346 - - - - 74,346
Link Extension BENNE
Depreciation of other property, A% RER - 14,133 37,651 286 7,826 59,896
plant and equipment EMRTE
Depreciation written back on disposals HEFDE = - (28,640) (3,305) (11,030) (42,975)
At 31 March 2018 #2018%53A318 687,490 272,111 449,431 2,116 138,801 1,549,949
Net Book Value FAFE
At 31 March 2018 R2018F3A318 793,929 506,697 84,873 2,186 18,105 1,405,790
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd) 7. WE-RERSEM(E)
Furniture Operating
HKCEC Land, Equipment, Motor Assets and
Atrium Office Fitting and Vehicles Exhibition
Link  Buildings and Leasehold and Stand
Extension  Staff Quarters  Improvements Vessels Systems Total
Rl
EheE e R EE BegE
RERL  HWERET  REEERT E REE
(HK$'000) (B%F) hEREE  RBEES Ak R EfixE 2%
2016/17
Cost RE
At 1 April 2016 R2016F4F1H 1,481,419 778,808 557,728 5,697 170,789 2,994,441
Additions g - - 19,035 - 3,467 22,502
Disposals e - - (40,701) - (16,057) (56,758)
At 31 March 2017 2017434318 1,481,419 778,808 536,062 5,697 158,199 2,960,185
Accumulated Depreciation ZENE
At 1 April 2016 R201654 818 538,797 243,845 439,504 4,699 148,078 1,375,013
Depreciation of HKCEC Atrium EEEERERONE 74,347 - - - - 74,347
Link Extension BENTE
Depreciation of other property, EiphE - RER - 14,133 41,246 436 9,978 65,793
plant and equipment EMRTE
Depreciation written back on disposals HER[EE - - (40,420) - (16,051) (56,471)
At 31 March 2017 2017434318 613,144 257,978 440,420 5,135 142,005 1,458,682
Net Book Value BAFE
At 31 March 2017 R2017F3A318 868,275 520,830 95,642 562 16,194 1,501,503
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8. LAND USE RIGHTS
The Group’s interests in land use rights in Hong Kong and outside of
Hong Kong represent prepaid operating lease payments. Their net book

8. tTi{EARE

REBREE NEE AN R 6 L i B
HESDERNKEHERE - HREF

values are analysed as follows: BEOHWAT :
(HK$'000) (BT 2018 2017
At beginning of the year F 1) 47,636 49,073
Amortisation 55 (1,436) (1,437)
At end of the year F 4R 46,200 47,636
9. SUBSIDIARIES 9. MEBAF
Details of the wholly owned subsidiaries as at 31 March 2018 are as R2018F3A31H 2EME R AIMNFBW
follows: T
Issued
Ordinary
Share Interest
Capital/ Held
Place of Incorporation Registered Directly/
Name and Operations Capital Indirectly Principal Activities
BBRTR
BREX HiEHE
=r SR AR S R E HERX FAREE IEER
HK$
B
HKTDC (Japan) Limited Hong Kong 22,800,000 100%  Property holding and
Directly leasing
B HERE DESELEE
HKTDC Limited Hong Kong 1 100%  Trade promotion
Directly
EREERABRAT S EEFE EBEIHE
Guangzhou Gang Mao Consultancy and  The People’s Republic 3,460,000 100%  Consultancy and
Management Company Limited of China Indirectly business support
BMEEZAEERRADF hEARKME BEFE AAMBESE
HKTDC Design Gallery (Guangdong) The People’s Republic 47,987,580 100%  Wholesale and retail
Trading Company Limited of China Indirectly
BERAH(ER)HEARAQA hEARAME BEFE HETE
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10. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 10. EWERN FTeRBEMNRE
(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017
Accounts receivable JiE Us BR X 114,798 115,696
Deposits and prepayments 5 & MTERFRIE 103,598 112,639
Other receivables E A & s BR K 51,882 53,976
270,278 282,311

The ageing analysis of the accounts receivable was as follows: EWERORED AT
(HK$'000) GBEETIT) 2018 2017
Performing — within credit term FEHRA 109,501 107,334

Balances past due but not impaired 60 HAE 1 75 R (B A 4 B

— Up to three months —=@EAR 4,834 7,439
— Three to six months —=ZXEA 463 923
114,798 115,696

The amounts which were past due but not impaired relate to a number

of independent customers that have good track records and no history

of default.

The carrying amounts of accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments,

which approximate their fair values, were denominated in the following

B 78 H3 B R VB R 1B 1% 4 O B WORR 5K08 /5 R
BRECHERERBEINBITEBNE LR

F e

EWRRR AT RFEMREMNRAERE

DFERE A TIIEE DB :

currencies:

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017

Hong Kong dollars ot 249,979 254,694

Euro & T 1,449 2,036

United States dollars e 2,743 9,301

Other currencies HEaEH 16,107 16,280
270,278 282,311
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11.

12.

FIXED-INCOME AND EQUITY SECURITIES 11. BERZREBRAZS

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017

Fixed-income securities EFE W FE S 1,561,376 1,398,153

Equity securities % 7 35 5 496,356 512,654

Financial derivatives S EOTAE (2,110) (4,356)
2,055,622 1,906,451

The fixed-income and equity securities are designated and accounted
for as financial assets at fair value through income or expenditure,
mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars and United States dollars.
Changes in fair value of fixed-income and equity securities are recorded
in “Investment income” in the Consolidated Income and Expenditure
Account.

B W g o IR AN FE o5 IR AP EE B WA
EXHRENVMBEE TEUBERE
TREM -HAFEZEHEKFARK
AT E ] -

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 12. fT2E€@T A
(HK$’'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017
Current Assets as per Consolidated REEEEBRAZKABEE

Balance Sheet
Forward foreign currency contracts REIINES D 10,826 -
Current Liabilities as per Consolidated GEEEREBRAZARBAR

Balance Sheet
Forward foreign currency contracts EHMNES K = 10,869

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding forward foreign
currency contracts as at 31 March 2018 amounted to US$27.77 million
(equivalent to HK$216.61 million) (2017: US$33.75 million (equivalent to
HK$263.22 million)).

For the year ended 31 March 2018, the effective portion of changes in
the fair value of the cash flow hedges was recognised in the Hedging
Reserve in equity (note 19) and transferred to the Consolidated Income
and Expenditure Account when the hedged items affected income and
expenditure. The ineffective portion amounted to a gain of HK$0.97
million was recognised immediately in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the consolidated balance sheet
date is the fair value of the derivative financial instruments in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.

MR2018F 38310 ' ARG ENRBINES
HMBZERS SR A2,7778% 7T (HER

B E2121,6618 7T) (20174 : 3,3758 3% 7T
(FEERNEE2186,32287T)) °

HZE2018F3A31HLLFE - B REH T
SRR &= RPN - B 0/)i Y el AR ok B
EEPER (ME19)  THEHSREEEE
W BRI R A IR SE R ER - IEB B R
MRESBEABETEL THBESS
W ZAPER -

REGAZEREERRARKEEER
ERPTESBMITENAFE -
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13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES RERBITERE
(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017
Time deposits held at banks SRITTEHITF K 544,998 518,034
Deposits held by fund managers for KELEBEBEERERNRESER 15,199 76,241
investments
Imprest accounts for overseas promotional BN T 8l 2 R A R 4,113 3,219
projects
Cash, savings and current accounts EGRE FEMIKFOLR 232,266 221,848
796,576 819,342

During the year, the effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits
was 1.1% per annum (2017: 0.7% per annum). These deposits have
maturity periods ranging from 4 to 98 days (2017: ranging from 7 to 90
days).

The carrying amounts of the cash and bank balances were denominated
in the following currencies:

RAFER RHERTEFRNERFF X
B1IE (2017F :0.78) WEFRHF
BEIEH AN F48 988 (2017 : 7B E

90H) °

RERRTEFNREEATINEERE

i :

(HK$'000) (BE®FIT) 2018 2017
Hong Kong dollars ot 23,090 53,666
Euro BT 50,533 61,216
United States dollars e 581,769 577,824
Other currencies Hih &% 141,184 126,636

796,576 819,342
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14. BANK BORROWINGS AND FINANCE COSTS 14.

HKTDC has entered into an unsecured bank loan facility arrangement for
HK$720 million to partly finance the construction costs of the HKCEC
Atrium Link Extension project. The bank loan is denominated in Hong
Kong dollars and carries floating interest rate. The effective interest rate

KRABEEZREFR O EERTEIE
o EhE - ER —IE B E7182,0008 T &
HIFMRITERBE R Z - WIRITEZRMA
BEARBMWHEZHFE RFEBHE

at the balance sheet date was 0.7% (2017: 0.5%). The exposure of the B R & A0.7/E (20174 ¢ O.SF) o R
bank loan to interest-rate changes and the contractual repricing dates at EAXAEEHTEZBITERLAEEL
the end of the reporting period are as follows: ENEEBHEBOAT :
(HK$'000) (BT L) 2018 2017
One Month — @A 90,000 162,000
The bank loan is repayable in quarterly installments for a period of ten B S #2009%7 A t;ﬁr‘f‘ilﬁwﬁ o HE
years commencing from July 2009. The carrying amount at the year end B HE@DERFAEBRQATEMRE &
approximates its fair value and repayable as follows: ESBEMT
(HK$'000) (BETIT) 2018 2017
Within one year —F R 72,000 72,000
More than one year but less than two years —FERE_FR 18,000 72,000
More than two years but less than five years ZFBERFNRN - 18,000
90,000 162,000
Interest expense recognised in the Consolidated Income and Expenditure HZE2018F3A31HILFE - ‘\ﬁ{a\uézi%
Account for the year ended 31 March 2018 amounted to HK$0.91 NHERHTEERR/BEIET (20175 :

million (2017: HK$0.94 million).

BHELETT) ©
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15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUALS AND RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE 15. BENERR  EFEERBEVRARE
(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017
Accounts payable JE 1 BR 3K 4,537 18,238
Receipts in advance B IR 547,105 589,457
Accruals JEETIEH 447,024 393,345
Other payables E b fE BRI 152,123 155,390

1,150,789 1,156,430

The carrying amounts of accounts payable and other payables, which

approximate their fair values, were denominated in the following

e RR R R B A S IR R AR A A A

FERE

ATINEM BB

currencies:
(HK$'000) (BE®FIT) 2018 2017
Hong Kong dollars ot 139,746 165,355
Renminbi AR 2,855 3,309
Euro BT 313 307
United States dollars ETT 361 924
Other currencies Hith & #E 4,969 3,733
148,244 173,628
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16. GENERAL FUND 16. BEES
2018 2017
HKCEC
Atrium Link
Extension Others Total Total
BEEEE
REHL
(HK$'000) (BETT) hEEE Hit W L]
Balance brought forward R 45 85 700,443 680,864 1,381,307 1,393,773
Transfer to Consolidated Income EEREAREKREE - (37,632) (37,632) (33,447)
and Expenditure Account
Transfer from Reserve Fund (Note 17) ## B8 /FEEE© (FE17) 3,486 17,411 20,897 32,260
Transfer to Exhibition Contracting HRTRERBES - (2,254) (2,254) (10,886)
Services Fund (Note 18) (fF7E18)
Transfer to Other Specific Funds EETHMETE S - (328) (328) (393)
(Note 19) (M$5E19)
Balance carried forward EETFEE 703,929 658,061 1,361,990 1,381,307
The General Fund represents the Group’s contribution to the HKCEC TRERDEASEMEPHNELEEER
Atrium Link Extension, other property, plant and equipment, operating ERLOPEBE EMHBEEME REBR
assets, exhibition stand systems and land use rights. BM REEE REBURERITHME

FA%E -
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17.

18.

RESERVE FUND 17. REES

(HK$'000) (BT 2018 2017
Balance brought forward A 45 B8 1,096,863 1,057,123
Transfer to General Fund (Note 16) ERALTRES (Wik16) (20,897) (32,260)
Transfer from Other Specific Funds (Note 19) EERAEMSFEEES (HFE19) 92,797 72,000
Balance carried forward HETFEE 1,168,763 1,096,863

Section 22(2) of Part VI on Financial Provisions and Reports of the Hong
Kong Trade Development Council Ordinance requires disclosure of all
unallocated balances and surpluses available for use during the year. The
Reserve Fund represents all such surpluses.

EXHIBITION CONTRACTING SERVICES FUND

(BEAEZERBKRD) BVIEE—# F KX
RBEZFNR2QGRERBBEESEN BFE
NANBRORDEESR AR - HHEE
THEFRIEFRBNEEE -

18. RERBES

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2018 2017
Balance brought forward HACH A R 173,185 162,299
Transfer from/(to) General Fund (Note 16) EEE () EBES (MF16)
— Acquisition of operating assets -BERKEEE (9,795) (3,467)
— Depreciation/Amortisation of operating — KB BEMITE 11,991 14,348
assets
— Written-down value of operating assets —HELEEENMRE 58 5
on disposal
2,254 10,886
Balance carried forward HEETFE 175,439 173,185

The Exhibition Contracting Services Fund represents the accumulated net
income generated from operating assets provided for support services to
trade fairs and exhibitions organised by the Group. This fund is set aside
for future replacement and purchase of additional operating assets.
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19. OTHER SPECIFIC FUNDS

e

19. HitiE&ES

B aE

2018 2017
Convention
Retirement Exhibition  Investment and
Benefit Capital Stand in Exhibition
Hedging Scheme Assets Systems  Subsidiary Centre
Reserve Reserve Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Total
RHEA Ext  REEL REWE  SERE
(HK$'000) (BEF) YwiE  HERE  AEEE  4£EEE  DFEE f0ES a8 hg
Balance brought forward RS - (154883) 93,980 65,721 59,047 357,841 421,706 325,230
Transfer from/(to) Consolidated Income &% & /(F) 54U %
and Expenditure Account
- Interest income - FEHA - - - - - 2,904 2,904 131
- Gain from investment in fixec-income  —EENERRAES 2 - - 4,846 3,389 2,052 - 10,287 8,048
and equity securities &ﬁ%ﬁ
- Ineffective portion of cash flow R Eapal0F 2= 974 = - = = = 974 -
hedges #h
- Retirement benefit expenses excluding  — 3 & ST AN - (22,069) - - - - (22,069) (23122)
cash contributions RAEAR L
- Items related to HKCEC operation -BHEBERRERD - - - - - 130,174 130,174 126,274
BB 7EE
974 (22,069) 4,846 3,389 2,052 133,078 122,270 112,572
Other Comprehensive Income E2EhE
- Realisation of cash flow hedges -REenEUHER - - - - - - - (3.822)
- Fair value gain on forward foreign ~EREHNELL 9,852 - - - - - 9,852 -
currency contracts at year end R
- Actuarial gain on defined benefit ~REBAEREES - 91,332 = = = = 91,332 59,333
retirement schemes RElE
9,852 91,332 - - - - 101,184 55,511
Transfer from General Fund (Note 16) BB EERES (i5H16) - - - - 328 - 328 393
Transfer to Reserve Fund (Note 17) ERttEBEL (W) - - - - o791 (720000 (92797) (72,000
Balance carred forward EETEE 10826 (8560) 9886 69110 4060 418919 552691 121,706
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19.

20.

OTHER SPECIFIC FUNDS (Cont’d) 19. Htt$EE S (&)
The Hedging Reserve represents the effective portion of fair value gains HHFELDRREREEHMEENAN
or losses arising from the cash flow hedges as explained in note 2(j) HHOBAFERRM®R  F15LMEE2)
and is recycled to the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account TRELEBRT —ZE+TZEAANERELR
between one month and twelve months from the balance sheet date. ek -
The Retirement Benefit Scheme Reserve represents the Group's BN EREDEASBE DS ALSE
total retirement benefit expenses excluding cash contributions and WERREGEEEZERZRANRKERXZ
actuarial gain or loss that are charged to the Consolidated Income and H(REHMBRIN) RIEEER -
Expenditure Account and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive
Income.
The Capital Assets Fund exists for the acquisition of the Group's EAMBEER N RBEARASENYEM
properties and will be transferred to the General Fund upon the HOWHERBAEAERERTLBEES -
execution of asset purchases.
The Exhibition Stand Systems Fund was set up for the acquisition of REBEUREESDRBEEREY TAK
unique, custom-designed exhibition stand systems to upgrade the ERAOREBEUEEMR HUHESR
presentation of the Group’s overseas promotional projects. Charges for SERENERBED R -FRARERE
the use of the exhibition stand systems and the amortisation of costs UEEMNERREEEEAATIRERAL
over the expected useful lives of the assets are dealt with through the BERK A ESREWNETRANEE -
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.
The Investment in Subsidiary Fund was set up for the incorporation of KEMBRATE S TR LK E R T W&
subsidiary companies. 3 e
The Convention and Exhibition Centre Fund was set up to deal with the SHEREPLERDABREARAEEENE
Group's contribution to the enhancement works of the HKCEC Phase Il BEEREPL__HEFOREIERE
building, as well as further expansion projects. BIBEME -
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 20. mEHERERMT
Reconciliation of liability arising from financing activities: BMETBMEENBEZHER
Bank
Borrowings
(HK$'000) (B¥FT) RITERK
At 1 April 2017 R2017F4H1H 162,000
Cash flows RemneE
— Outflow from financing activities —BEEB T H (72,000)
At 31 March 2018 20183 H31H 90,000
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21.

(a)

COMMITMENTS 21, &IE
Capital Commitments (a) EAREIE
(HK$'000) (BT 2018 2017
Contracted but not Provided For EENERBE
Property, plant and equipment W BEREM 21,958 6,251

(b)

Operating Lease Commitments

Future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating lease in respect of office premises, commercial premises
and staff quarters at 31 March were payable as follows:

(b) REHERE
MIA3E  REEERELZ AHEK
BEESNTARENELHERZ -
RN RIEENEZQB|WOT :

(HK$'000) (B¥TFIT) 2018 2017
Not later than one year —F R 28,370 28,442
Later than one year and not later than —FEBNEAEFA 30,733 19,430

five years
59,103 47,872

During the year ended 31 March 2018, operating lease expenses
for leased premises amounted to HK$6.70 million (2017: HK$14.07
million) was included in “Other promotional activities” in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.

Future aggregate minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating lease in respect of properties at 31 March were as

REZE2018F3A31BLEFERN B
FEEGEE W RP [ E M H#EE S
M EHEB R RBM6708 T (2017
& B 4078 D) o

M3A31H - RIEA R Y 5 A1 R HGH
MR EEE W - AR RIEEWE

follows: SHEATEINT

(HK$'000) (BT 2018 2017

Not later than one year —F R 6,106 7,174

Later than one year and not later than —FREAEFERN 3,055 1,987
five years

9,161 9,161
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22.

23.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As HKTDC was incorporated under the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Ordinance and seven Council members including the Council
Chairman are appointed by the Chief Executive, the HKSAR Government
has significant influence in making financial and operating policies and
is regarded as the Group's related party. In addition to the subvention
payable to HKTDC disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, the Group entered into related party transactions during the
year with the HKSAR Government related entities in exhibitions, missions
and other operational activities for trade promotion purposes.

OTHER MATTERS

The Group provides financial assistance to The Hong Kong Shippers’
Council and subsidises the activities of Hong Kong/Japan Business
Co-operation Committee. Expenditure for these purposes during the
year, which has been dealt with in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account, was as follows:

22.

23.

B AT HRE
ERRE(REEZHRBEIXL - £
HEEENE BREFEER HTR
REZE- At EEBRFAERABHEH
BETBRRRAZE  WRERBEA
T -BREAVBERREMBOARER
BIRMEMSOBRFERIN AEEH
EAEABRFEHERZEANAFEEANNRZ S
BRENEFIRES SRENRNESHE
EAREMEMEEEE -

HAth =18
AEERFUBXETEENEAZES
VTEHEARERFZEGNED - NA
FEA CEGARIREBEZHES N
s

(HK$'000) (BT 2018 2017
The Hong Kong Shippers’ Council EENBEAZES 6,482 6,907
Hong Kong/Japan Business BAKESIELZES 617 248

/

Co-operation Committee
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Auditor and Principal Bankers #Z 2{Efi & = E 4R 1T

AUDITOR =B

PricewaterhouseCoopers BERKESERNEIST

PRINCIPAL BANKERS FERT

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited REIERTT (BE) AR A A

Citibank, N.A. TEIER 1T

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited BITHRIT (BE) BR AR

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.

The Hongkong & Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited BELBEZRITBERAA
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as of 31 March 2018
552018 3 A 31 H

Chairman
Mr Vincent HS Lo, GBM, GBS, JP

Ex-officio Members

Ms Diana Cesar

Chairperson

The Hong Kong Association of Banks

Dr Jonathan Choi, GBS, BBS, JP
Chairman
The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

Miss Cathy Chu, Jr
Director of Information Services
HKSAR Government

Dr Peter Lam, GBS
Chairman
The Hong Kong Tourism Board

Mr Jimmy Kwok, BBS, MH, JP
Chairman
The Federation of Hong Kong Industries

Dr Dennis Ng, BBS, MH
President

The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong

Mr Stephen TH Ng
Chairman

The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

The Hon Edward Yau, GBS, JP

Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development

HKSAR Government
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Nominated Members
Ms Shirley Chan, BBS, JP
Vice Chairman

YGM Trading Ltd

Dr Aron Harilela, uP
Chairman and CEO
Harilela Hotels Ltd

Mr Ricky Tsang, JP
Chairman and CEO
Goldlion Holdings Ltd

Prof Eric Yim, uP
Founder and Chief Designer
POSH Office Systems (HK) Ltd

Members Appointed by the Chief Executive
Mr Jason Chiu

CEO

Cherrypicks Ltd

Mr Michael Hui, MH, uP
Managing Director
Freedom Industrial Corporation Ltd

Ms Edith Law, JP
Chairlady
Fashion Farm Foundation

Mr Brian Li, JpP
Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive
The Bank of East Asia, Ltd

Mr John Slosar
Chairman
John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd

Mr Andrew Weir, MBE
Senior Partner
KPMG Hong Kong
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Staff and Finance Committee
Ms Shirley Chan, BBS, Jp (Chairman)
Dr Jonathan Choi, GBS, BBS, JP
Mr Michael Hui, MH, JpP

Mr Jimmy Kwok, BBS, MH, JP

Ms Edith Law, JrP

Mr Stephen TH Ng

Mr Ricky Tsang, JP

Mr Andrew Weir, MBE

The Hon Edward Yau, GBS, JP
Prof Eric Yim, P

Ms Margaret Fong

Audit Committee

Ms Shirley Chan, BBS, Jp (Chairman)
Dr Jonathan Choi, GBS, BBS, JP

Mr Michael Hui, MH, JP

Product Promotion Programme Committee
Mr Michael Hui, MH, Jp (Chairman)
Mr Lawrence Chan

Miss Cathy Chu, Jp

Mr George Chung, BBS, JP

Ms Edith Law, Jp

Mr Eddie Leung, MH

Dr Dennis Ng, BBS, MH

Mr Benson Pau

Mr Benedict Sin

Mr Lawrence Tong

The Hon Edward Yau, GBS, JP

Ms Margaret Fong

Service Promotion Programme Committee
Dr Jonathan Choi, GBS, BBS, Jp (Chairman)
Mr Nicholas Brooke, SBs, BBS, JP

Mr Johnny Chan

Mr Duncan Chiu

Mr Jason Chiu

Miss Cathy Chu, Jp

Ir lan Chung

Mr CK Kwong, JP

Mr Samuel Lau

Mr Tommy Li

Mr Huen Wong, BBS, JP

The Hon Edward Yau, GBS, JP

Ms Margaret Fong
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DIRECTORATE AND
SENIOR STAFF
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as of 31 March 2018
552018 3 A 31 H

Executive Director B
Margaret Fong FREXZt
Directorate FEES Y]
Benjamin Chau ARREE
Deputy Executive Director ElEcEsq
Raymond Yip HEERLLE
Deputy Executive Director ElExEsq
Sophia Chong RIS L
Assistant Executive Director BhIR4E R
Christine Cheung RPBRYL
Assistant Executive Director BhIR4E
Stephen Liang REESE
Assistant Executive Director BhIR4E R
Senior Staff ==
Head Office HEMER
Jenny Koo HEHXLT
Nicholas Kwan FARELE
Loretta Wan FREXL
Yvonne So mAESL L
Johnny Wan B EE
Regina Lai REZEEUT
Iris Wong =ML
Regional Offices EEMRERE
Ralph Chow Bk E
William Chui RERLKE
Brian Ng RrEkE
Silas Chu KEEKE
Perry Fung BRSTE

Peter Wong BRERE
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